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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of Ebixcash Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EbixCash Private Limited (‘the
Holding Company') and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as ‘the Group’), as listed in Annexure 1, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of the
subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’)
specified under section 133 of the Act, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March
2021, and their consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income), consolidated cash flows
and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI') and the relevant provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in paragraph 13 of the Other Matters section below,
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter-impact of Covid 19 pandemic

We draw attention to note 63 of the accompanying consolidated financial statement for the year ended
31 March 2021, which describes the uncertainties due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and
management’s evaluation of the impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group as at the
balance sheet date with regard to travel and forex business of the Group. Our opinion is not modified
in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter-restatement of Comparative Financial statements

We draw attention to Note 67 to the accompanying consolidated financial statement, which describes
the restatement of the comparative financial information for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 1 April
2019 included in the accompanying financial statements, in accordance with the principles of IND AS
8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors_for correction of certain errors as
further described in the aforesaid note.
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

The Annual Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding Company’s
Board of Directors. The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. The Holding Company’s Board of
Directors are also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records including financial information
considered necessary for the preparation of consolidated Ind AS financial statements. Further, in terms
of the provisions of the Act, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
covered under the Act are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. These financial statements have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process
of the companies included in the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP KG Somani & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants (formerly KG Somani & Co)

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Ebixcash Private Limited on the Consolidated
Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (cont’d)

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

11. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern; and

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within
the Group to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of such entities included in the
financial statements, of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in
the financial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

12. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

13.We did not jointly audit the financial statements/financial information of 22 subsidiaries, whose financial
statements reflects total assets of ¥ 225,813 lakhs and net assets of ¥ 71,083 lakhs as at 31 March
2021, total revenues of ¥ 36,594 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to ¥ 3,159 lakhs for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. Out of above, financial
statements of 11 subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets of # 153,404 lakhs and
net assets of ¥ 30,095 lakhs as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of ¥ 4,491 lakhs and net cash inflows
amounting to ¥ 335 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial
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statements have been audited by KG Somani & Co. LLP. These financial statements of 22 subsidiaries
have been audited by KG Somani & Co. LLP and other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-
section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, are based solely
on the reports of the KG Somani & Co. LLP and other auditors.

Further, of these subsidiaries, 6 subsidiaries are located outside India whose financial statements and
other financial information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in their respective countries and which have been audited by other auditors under generally
accepted auditing standards applicable in their respective countries. The Holding Company’s
management has converted the financial statements of such subsidiaries located outside India from
accounting principles generally accepted in their respective countries to accounting principles generally
accepted in India. We have audited these conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company's
management. OQur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the balances
and affairs of such subsidiaries located outside India, is based on the report of other auditors and the
conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding Company and audited by us.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2020 were audited by
the predecessor auditor, T R Chadha & Co LLP, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on those
Consolidated financial statements vide their audit report dated 29 December 2020.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors, referred to in paragraph
13, on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries, we report that the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Holding Company, its subsidiary Companies
covered under the Act, since none of such companies is a public company as defined under section
2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiaries,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

b) in our opinion, for all the Companies covered under the act, proper books of account as required
by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept
so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors;

c) the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant

books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company, its
subsidiary Companies and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
its subsidiary Companies respectively, and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
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companies, covered under the Act, none of the directors of the Group companies covered under
the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of section
164(2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

of the Holding Company, and its subsidiary Companies covered under the Act, and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure I'; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the subsidiaries:

i. the consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the

consolidated financial position of the Group as detailed in Note 49 to the consolidated financial
statements;

il. the Holding Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2021;

iil. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies covered under the Act,
during the year ended 31 March 2021; and

iv. the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes
were applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not
relevant to these consolidated financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not

applicable.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For KG Somani & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm’'s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013  Firm’s Registration No.: 006591N/N500377
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Rohit Arora — Varun Sharma
Partner Partner
Membership No.: 504774 Membership No.: 512916
UDIN: 21504774AAAALK5148 UDIN: 21512916AAAABO9028
Place: Noida Place: Noida

Date: 30 November 2021 Date: 30 November 2021
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Annexure-1
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Trimax IT Infrastructure Private Limited

Zillious Solutions Private Limited

Ebix Bus Technologies Private Limited

Marketplace Ebix Technology Services Private Limited
Ebixcash Global Services Private Limited

Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limited

Ebix Capital Exchange Private Limited

Ebix Paytech Private Limited

Trimax Datacenter Services Limited

. Miles Software Solution FZ LLC

. Miles Software Solution Inc

. PT Adya Tours Indonesia

. Flight Raja Travels Middle East FZ LLC Dubai
. Flight Raja Travels Singapore

. Delphi World Money Limited (EbixCash World Money India Limited)
. Ebix Cabs Private Limited

. Buyforex India Limited

. Krish and Ram Forex Limited

. Leisure Corp Private Limited

. Via phillippines Travel Corporation

. Ebix Travels Private Limited

. Ebix Technologies Pvt Ltd.

. Ebix Payment Services Private Limited

. Ebix Money Express Private Limited

. EbixCash Financial Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

. EbixCash World Money Limited

. Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited

. Ebix Tours and Travels Private Limited

. Routier Operations Consulting Pvt. Ltd.
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Annexure |

Independent Auditor's report on the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Ebixcash Private Limited
(‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as 'the Group’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, which are companies covered under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companies covered under the Act, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance note on Audit of
Internal Financial controls over financial reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company'’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal F inancial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

The audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the aforementioned
six subsidiaries, which are companies covered under the Act, and reporting under Section 143(3)(i)
is exempted vide MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13 June 2017 read with corrigendum
dated 14 July 2017. Consequently, our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies
which are Companies covered under the act based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI and prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financiai statements
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.



Annexure | to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of EbixCash
Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Cont'd)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies, which are companies covered
under the Act, has in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance note issued by the ICAI .

Other Matter

furnished to us by the management and our report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements for the Holding Company and its
subsidiary companies, as aforesaid, under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act in so far as it relates to such
subsidiary companies is based solely on the reports of the KG Somani & Co LLP. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and on the reports
of the other auditors.
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We did not audit the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements insofar as it
relates to Three subsidiary companies, which are companies covered under the Act, whose financial
statements/financial information reflect total assets of # 43,193 lakhs and net assets of ¥ 24,917
lakhs as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of ? 25,120 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to
Z 702 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements.
The internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it relates to such
subsidiary companies have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished tous
by the management and our report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements for the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, as aforesaid, under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act in so far as it relates to such subsidiary
companies is based solely on the reports of the auditors of such companies. Our opinion is not

modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and on the reports
of the other auditors.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For KG Somani & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013  Firm's Registration No.: 006591N/N500377
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Place: Noida Place: Noida

Date: 30 November 2021 Date: 30 November 2021



EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software Jndia Private Limited)
Consolidated Balance sheet as a1 March 31, 2021
(ANl umounts in INR lakhs unless otherwise siated )

f . March 31, 2020 April 1,201%
Farticulars Note No. Mareh 31,2024 wrch 31, P
ASSETS
Nou-Current Assets ) ~
P'roperty, plant and equipment 3 12,825 IU.;:;J ‘::2;
Capital work-m-progress 3 ) 4
Goodwill 4 368,776 3.38.97% 158,783
Other mtangible assets 5 15,359 l:t;?': Ig‘;;:
Intangible assets under development ;.6-;6 | 1.3b;; .
Right-of-us¢ asscls J26 -
Financial Assets
7
(1) Invesunents 6 53 367 34’
iy Liosns 7 14216 13,935 11,844
(i) Others 8 8,085 83171 4,440
Deterred tax asset (net) 9 4]..821 48,212 36,837
Nom current tax assets (net) 10 5,142 6,862 6,140
Other non-current assels il 172 174 228
Total non-current assels 4,78.821 480,204 4.51.891
Current Assels
Inventories i2 26 3 486
Financial assels
(1) Invesiments 13 17 n 2,265
(1) ‘T'rade receivabies 14 68,257 64,972 65,144
(iii) Cash and cash cquivalents 15 30911 27.648 58,58-7;
(iv) Bank balance other than (iii) above 16 21,656 ED,ADB. 32,387
(v) Loans 17 6,794 5,956 8.097
(vi) Others 18 15,650 22,272 11,851
Other current assets 1% 36,774 31,737 18,451
Total current assets 2,00,185 1.74.¢77 197,262
Assets classified as held for sale 20 495 495 550
Total assets 6.79,30% 6,54,776 6,49,704
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capilal 21 23 13 24
Other equity 2 4,01,466 3,77,137 3,36,636
Non controlling mierest 23 22,077 21,855 35,081
Yotal equity 4,23.566 3,99,015 3,711,741
Liabilities
Non-current habilities
Finuncial liabilitics
(1) Borrowings 24 1,06,025 l,l]_‘ilfl 1,19,707
(i) Leasc labilities 25 4,336 7,156 i
(i) Other financiul liabilities 26 1,723 1,436 1,284
Provisions 27 3,237 2,1 2,093
Total non-current liabilities 1,15321 1,24,715 1,23,084
Current lial
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 28 11,937 8431 13,039
(11) Trade payables
Total putstanding dues of micro, smali and medivm enterprises 29 170 1 -
Total vutstanding dues of creditiors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 29 26,569 25788 36,870
(i) Other financial liabilitics 30 47,025 44,391 43,349
(iv) Lease liabilities 31 2,253 4,379
Other current liabilities 32 43,352 39,569 26,738
Provisions 33 2,459 3,992 7,139
Current tax liabihties (net) 34 6,754 4,436 7,644
‘Total Current Liabilities 1,40,519 1,30,990 1,54.779
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 35 95 56 100
Total equity and liabilities 6,79.501 6,54,776 6,49,704
Notes tormng part of the financial statements 1 1o 6&
y of significant ac ing policies and other explanatory information
I'he accompanying notes arc an integral part of these lidated financial
‘This is the consolidated balance sheet referred 1o in our report of even date
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on belialf of the Board of Directors of |
Chartered Accountants EbixCash Private Limited f
1CAL fivm registration number : 001076N/N500013 > — \ .
P 7 = YL W e~
W Doveesa \\ |\ —
\Lﬂ' - = \
Kot Avora Robin Raina . Vikas Verma
Parmner | Duector \ Director
Membership number: 504774 | DIN: 094’75045 DIN: 03511116
:I f T
For KG Somani & Co. LLP Sumit Khadria
Chartered Accountants Dircctor Chief Financial Officer
1CAI lirm _registration number: 006591 N/N500377
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Partner
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EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the ycar ended March 31, 2021
1Al cmenanis 1 INR lakhs wnless otherwise siated )

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue
Revenue from operations 36 4,017,281 2,23,243
Other income 3 14,406 11,209
Votal income 4,31,687 234,452
Expenses
Purchases of stock-n-trade 38 3,11,358 32,230
Operaling costs 19 19,958 66,620
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 40 687 (227)
Employce benelits expensc 4] 27,042 35,738
Finance costs 42 4,736 9,836
Depreciation and amortization expense 43 7,138 9,770
Other expenses 44 22,371 46,649
Tutal expenses. 3,93,290 200,622
Profit before tax 38,397 33,830
‘Fax expense:
Current tax 45 8,917 8,764
Delerred tax 45 6,470 754
Profit for the year from continuing operations 23,010 24312
Loss from discontinuing vperations
1.0ss lor the year from discontinucd operations (5) (28)
Profit for the year (A) 23,005 24,284
1.uss altributable 1o non controlling interest from continuing operations (764) (4.356)
Profit atiributable 1o the owners of the group from continuing operations 23,774 28,607
Luss attributable 10 non controlling interesi from discontinuing operations - &
Loss attributable to the owners of the group [rom discontinuing operations 5) (28)
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reciassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 33 (286)
Deferred tax relating o remeasurement of defined benefit plans (16) 51
Change in cquily insiruments - fair valuc through other comprehensive mcome (9) 13
I'vtal vther comprehensive income for the year (B) 8 (222)
Other comprehensive ncome aitnbutable to non controlling interest n o
Other comprehensive income attributable 1o the owners of the group 9 (228)
‘Total comprehensive income for the year 23,013 24,062
Earnings per equity share (nominal value of shares INR 10 each)
Basic (continued operations) 46 9818 10,374
Diluted (continued operations) 46 9,818 10,374
1Basic (discontinued operations) 46 (0) ()
Diluted (discontinued operations) 46 I {6}
Notes torming part of these lidated fi | I to 68
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an inicgral part of 1hese consolidated financial statements
Tlis is the consolidated stalement of profit and loss referred 10 in our report of even date
For Walker Chandivk & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of \;
Chartered Accountants EbixCash Private Limited
CAl firm registration number : 001076N/N500013 — e \ LY 5
> = ate v -
o \ | \ o —
W) M/ \ (L \ ) 2, - 8
1 — - =
ohiit Arora | Robin Raina | ¥ Vikat Verma
Pariner | Dircctor Director
Membership number: 504774

\ DIN: 00475045

For KG Somani & Ce. LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CAL tirm registration number : 00659 1N/N500377

Direclor
DIN: 01729176

— f
o« l} \
e WA Y
Varun Sharma Purnima l’ii’jlsuwnn
Pariner Company Secretary
Membership number: 512916

Meinbership number: 32151

Place: Noida Place: Noida
Date: 30 November 2021 Date: 30 November 2021

DIN: 03511116

Sumit Khadria
Chief Financial Officer
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Ebix Cash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Consolidated Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts in INR lukhs unless otherwise stated )

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A ash flows from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax 38,392 13,802
Adjustments For:
Interest Income (2,037) 2,072)
Depreciation and Amortization 7,138 770
Dividend from mutual fund 93) (43)
(Gain)/Luss on Sale of Property plant and equipments 43
Provision/ Liabilitics written back (6,852) (5,978)
Provision for loss allowances 3,190 10,095
Bad debts and advances written off 1,520 960
Foreign Exchange (Gain)/ Loss 1,121 (1,211)
Interest Expense 4,100 B 881
Operating Cush Profit before Working Capital Changes 46,479 54,245
Movement in Working Capital:-
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 950 (11,081)
Increase in other current liabilities 3,784 12,831
Increase/(decrease) in other current financial liabilities (812) 919)
Increase/(decrease) in other non current financial liabilities 287 152
Increase/(decrease) in provisions (1,018) (2,518)
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables (933) {2,970}
(Increase)/ decrease in other non cument financial assets 286 (3.931)
(Increase)/decrease in other current financial asscts (12,349) (9.671)
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current asscts 2 54
(Increase)/decrease in loans {196) (1,015)
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (5,038) (13,286)
( Ydecrease in inventori 687 (227)
Cash Generated from/ (used in) Operations 32,130 21,667
Less: Income tax paid (Net of refunds) {5,562) {12,686)
Net Cash Generated (rom Operating activities 26,568 8,981
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment* {16,743) (17,886)
{Purchase)/proceeds from investment in Mutual Funds and Bonds (210) 1,166
Loans and corporate deposits given {923) 1,065
(Purchase)/proceeds from fixed deposits (net) (1,248) 11,978
Dividend from mutual fund Received 93 45
Interest Received 1,007 1,322
Net Ca i ivitie (18,024) (2.310)
* Purchase from property,plant and equipment includes capital worki in progress and intangible assets
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activitigs:
(net) proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (615) (265)
(net) proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 3,506 (24.608)
Interest paid on Compulsory Convertible Debentures (5.144) (4,705)
Interest paid (2,265) (8.251)
Lease liabilitics pad (763) 226
Buy Back of shares _ )
. feduel) e O (5.281) (37,605)
Net reay ] inC a “ash Equi nis +B+ 3,263 (30,934)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the vear 27,648 58,582
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year (refer note 15) 30,911 27,648
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in Hand 6,088 7,961
With banks on current and EEFC accounts 24,823 19,687
30,911 27,648

Note: The above statement has been prepared under indirect method setout in Ind AS 7 "Cash Flow Statement.
As per our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Dyrectors of
ICAI firm registration number : 001076N/NSV00 13 EbixCash Private Limited B\
Chartered Accountants

= -
TR KN"" \ ‘ - L e
( \4»»\ AL Ui | )
: | —_— " [
Rohit Arora | Robin Kaida Vikas Vem\f
Partner ‘ | Dircctor Dircctor
Membership number; 504774 DIN: 00475045 DIN: 03511116

| N ‘ ".] a (

For KG Somani & Co. LLP

LCAL firm registration number : 00659 IN/N500377 f(Sa.tyn Bushan Kotru Sumit Khadria
cred Accountants Dircctor Chief Financial Officer
o DIN: 01729176
n-\.;r'-// ‘ N

Purnima Nijhawan

Varun Sharma Company Sccretary

Bagines Membership number:
32151

Membership number; 512916

Place: Noida
Date: 30 November 2021
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EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)

Summary as of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al Amounts i INR lakhs unfess otherwise stated )

4 Goodwill
Gross carrying amount
Balance at the beginning of the year

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020 _April 1,2019

358,978 358,783 358,783
Acquired through busines combination 9,798 195 -
Balance at the end of the year 368,776 358,978 358,783

Impairment testing

For the purpose of annual impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the operating segments expected to benefit from the synergies of the business combinations in which
the goodwill arises as set out below, and is compared lo ils recoverable value:

Goodwill allocated to operating scgements
Forex, remittances and payments

271,794 271,799 271,799

Travel 53,789 53,603 53,603
Financial technology 42,744 33,127 32,932
Other scgiments 449 449 449
368,776 358,978 358,783

Guodwill impairments note

Goodwill is tested annually on March 31 for impairment, or sooner whenever there is an indication that goodwill may be impaired, Impainment is recognized, when the
carrying amount of a CGU including the goodwill, exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the cash generating unit (CGU"). The estimated value-in-use of this CGU is
based on the future cash flow forecasts for FY 2021 to FY 2024 and then on perpetuity based on certain assumptions which include revenue growth, camings before interest

and taxes, taxes, capital outflow and working capital requirement. The assumplions are taken bascd on past rends and management estimates and judgement. Future cash
flows are discounted with “Weighted Average Cost of Capital”. The key assumptions are as follows:

March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Growth rate% 32.00% 32.00%
Terminal growth rate% 5.00% 5.00%
Pretax discount rate% 17.50% 17.50%
EBIT Margins% for terminal year 10.90% 10.90%

The estimate of recoverable amount is particularly sensitive towards pretax discount rate and terminal growth rate, There will be no impairment even if the weighted average
cost of capital is increased by .5% and the terminal growth rate is d d by .5%. M

assumplions that would cause a unit’s carrying amount to exceed its recoverable amount

is not currently aware of any other reasonably possible changes to key

(This space has been lefl blank intentionally)
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EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)

Summary a3 of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
A dAmaunts in INR lakhs unlesy otherwise siated ’

March 31, 2021 March 31,2020  April 1,2019
Investments
]
Investment Measured at Cost
VV Finly Technology Private Limited (formerly known as Jouska Tech Private Lumited) 438 (March 31, 2020. 438, April 01, 2019: 438) equity 20 20 20
shuses of INR 10 cach
- In equity shares of other companies - unquoted, fully paid up measured of cost
Horizon Remit Sdi. Bhd.- 1,693,797 cquity shares (March 31, 2020: 1,693,797; April 01, 2019: 1,693,797) of RM 1§ each 27 37 37
The Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited 2,500 equity shares (March 31, 2020: 2,500, April 01, 2049:2,500) of INR 10 cach ] ] 1]
Interactive Financial & Trading Services Pvt. Lid. 1,900 equity shares (March 31, 2020: 1,900; April 01, 2019: 1,900) of INR 10 cach ] 0 0
Interactive Tradex India Pvi. Lid. 1,812 Equity Shares (March 3 1,2020: 1,812; April 01, 2019: 1,812) of INR 10 each 0 [} [1]
Invesimuent measurcd at amortised cost
= In bonds- unquoted, non traded
National saving certificate ( NSC ) 3 a
il (s on March 31, 2020: 30,000, April 01,2019: 30,000) unsceured non-convertible redeemable zeto coupon bonds of Rural Electrification . 308 2%
Corporation Lumited of INR 13,578 cach
Investment measured at fair value through profit & loss
-~ lu shares- quoted, traded
Tourism Finance Corporation of India Lunited 5,000 cquity shares (March 31, 2020: 5,000; April 01, 2019: 5,000) of INR 10 cach 3 2 &
53 367 347
Lesy: provision for mnpainment - -
53 367 347
Apgregate value of quoted investments 3 2 6
Aggregate value of un-quoted investments 50 365 341
Agpgregate amount of impairment in Value of Investments - - -
7 lLoans
Security deposits 14,654 14,236 11,875
Less: allowance for doubliful deposits (438) (3ol (31)
14,216 13,935 11,844
8 Others
{Unsecured, considered good:)
Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months * 6,737 7,020 3,766
Reeeivable against sublease 772 1,115 .
Balances with government suloritics 506 150 142
Advance 10 sub agents 70 86 532
8,085 8,371 4,440
*Pledged with bank for overdraft facilty refer note 25,1
9 Delerred tax assets/liabilities (net)
Deferred tax liability;
Property, plant and cquipment, goodwill and other intangible assets: Impact of diflk tax depreciation and ¢ preciation/
amortsation charged for the financial reporting 14,279 1964 4761
14,279 7,964 4,761
Deferred tax assets:
Property, plant and equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets: Impact of diff cen tax depreciation and depreciation
amortisation charged for the financial reporting
677 690 904
Provision for long-term employee benefits 736 796 477
Allowance for bad and doubtful debis 1,550 1,015 2,537
Accumulated losses 245 1,377 670
Liubilily component of compound financial mnstruments/lcase 15,226 17,510 5921
Minimum altermate wwx credit 36,167 34,634 30,859
Fair Value through other comprehensive income 60 70 58
Others 739 84 172
Totai

9.

Reconciliation of deferred tax assels/(Habilities)
Particulurs
Balance ai the beginning of the year

56,100 56,176 41,598
41,821 48.212 36,837

¢ 48,212 36,837 26,132
Deferred tax Income/(expense) during the period recognized in statement of profit and loss (6,470) (754) 10,496
Deferred tax Income/(expensc) during the period recognized through OCI (Other comprehensive income) 16 (51) (23)
Deferred tax Income/(expense) during the period recognized Uwough other equity 63 12,180 232
Balance at the end of the year 411821 48,212 36,837

1¢ Non current tax sssets (net)

Advance tax (net of provision for income tax) 5,742 6,862 0,146
5,742 6,862 6,146

Il Other non-current assels

(Unsecured, considered good)
Cupital advances 81 3 228
Prepuid expenses 91 i41 -
172 174 218
12 Inventories
(At cost or NRV whichever i1 lower)
Stock in trade 713 486
713 486




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Softwure India Private Limited)

5 y us of significant Ing policies and viber explanatory information for the year ended March 31,2021
(ANl Amounty in INR lakhs wnless otherwise staled )
20 April 12015
13 Investments March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 pril 1,
Iuvestment measured at fair value through profit & losy
Tnvesiment in inutual funds (unquoied) i lz l‘l[l| 2.26;
B i nent and trust seeurities {unguoted)
Investiment in governinen T 1 1265
Apgregate value of un-quoted invesiments 17 31"}) 2.263
Apgregate value of quoled invesimenls o
Apgaregaie amount of i i in Value of I a
14 ‘Frode reccivables
Trade reccivables
Receivables from related parties (refer note 50 ) 36,679 36,652 26,272
Reccivables (rom other parties 42,216 41,012 43,500
Less: loss allowances (10,638) (12,692) (4,628)
68,157 64*9'.'1 65,144
Cumrent 08,257 64,972 65,144
Non- current - 2
freak-up of trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 68,257 64,972 65,144
Unsceurcd, considered doubtful 10,638 12,692 2,628
78,895 77,664 09,772
Less: loss allowance (10,638) {12,692) (4,628)
(10,638) (12,692) (4,628)
Total trade receivables g,}s‘: 64,972 65,144
*+The amount Teccivable includes receivables from M/s Vayam Technologies Lid. (Vayam), which is mainly against maierial and scrvices iary to Vayam under back to buck armungemeni for supply of
\material and services, eniered into between Vayam and Dharat Sanchar Nigam Limitcd (BSNL), As per smapgement with Vayam, amount received from BSNL shall be credited 1o the Company's subsidiary bank accouni as per the standing
instruciions 10 the bank account belonging to Vayaim. Vayam is conlinously following up with BSNL for recovery which is delayed duc to paucily of funds at BSNL. H mpany is dent of reeciving iis amount as the Government
ol India has approved funding o BSNL. The provision for loss has been made us a malter of abundent precaution, Trade receivables include Accrucd revenuc of INR 1,420 (March 31, 2020: INR 1,465 ; April 01,2019: INR 5010.).
15 Consh und cosh equivalents
Balance with banks:
- In Curreni accounts 24823 19,688 43611
= In Current accounts 13,104 19.466 25227
nt account*
= dn EEFC acconnts 1,708 222 37
Remittance in transit - . 18,347
- Cush on hand 0,088 7.960 9719
- Cheques in hand 5,252
Fixed deposits with original imaiuritics of 3 months 5 P
30‘9" 27,648 S8.582
16 Other bank balances
Balanee with bunks:
- Unpaid dividend account 76 96 102
- Balances with banks in ¢scrow account¥ T4 637 15912
- Fixed deposits having maturity of more than 3 monts but less than 12 months® 20876 19,675 16373
IIIGSG 10!408 32,387
#Hcld in Escrow account as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Prepaid Payment Insirements and during the FY 2018-19 escrow account also comprise balance with Yes Bank amounting to INR 14,781 lacs was opencd for purchase of
shares of Delphl World Moncy Lid { formely known as Cbix Cash World Money India Lid ) via open offer,
*Deposits of INR 12,582.69 lakhs (March 31, 2020: INR 1,341.19 lakhs, April 01, 2019: INR 3,897.53 lakhs) arc pledged with banks agains! guaranices/Letter of Credit.
17 Louns
(Unsceured, conshdered goud, unless vtherwise siated)
Deposil with related parties (refer note 50) 6,719 3,820 6,891
Loan w others 45 130 1206
6,794 5956 ¥,097
*Inter corpurate Ueposits are unsceured loans given 1o the related partics and are repayable on demand. Company charges inicrest @ B.25% (March 31, 2020: 9%; April 01, 2019: 9%) on Inter Corporate deposits.
18 Othery
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Unbilled r«.:vunuu“ 12,743 12,186 9,212
Uther receivables: 19,245 8,009 1,745
Interest acerued and due:
~On tenn deposit 1599 753 ax?
-On related purtics 662 480 .
Refund recoverable 1,401 §44 42
35,6,2 11,272 11,851
*Movement in contract assels during the year
Dalunce at the b_:j:i:ulin;! of the year 12,186 9,212 803
Revenue recopnised during the year
n « d 12,743 12,186 9.212
:::vlmu's ::;d d‘:mr“l:w year 12,186 9212 808
alance C e © yeur
of ¥ gﬁ!l 12,186 9,212
19 Other current Asscts
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Advances Lo supplier
Prepand expenses I:zgg ! :'::2
Prepayments - co-branded cards '5 43 :
Balances with governient autorilics 8.262 5 1-1-l
Advances 1o cmployces 555 l2 0
Less: provision for doubilul advances ’
31,737 18,451
20 Assets classiied ag held for sale
Ollice premises
495 550
93 350
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20.2

tory information for the year ended March 31, 2021

Assels classified as beld for sale (Ebix Tours & Travels Private Limited)

:fective December 1, 2018, the Company’s subsidiary entered into u shure ucquitition cum shareholders ag) t with erstwhile sharchold

premises having carrying valug of INR 295 from the acquired entity the erstwhile shareholders. The said transfer was expected to be

cestrictions placed on movement, actual transfer is pending execution of transfer documents. Manag t expects o

of Ebix Tours & Travels Pvt Lid, whereby it was agreed 1o transfor

completed before March 2021, however due to Covid-19 Lockdow
plete the transfer in the due course.

Non recurring fair value measurements
Ollice presmses classilicd as held for sale during the reponting period was Imeasure

4 ot the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell at the time of the reclassification, resulting in the recognition o
i the statement of profit and loss. The fair value of the building was determined based on the agreed price in the share exchange agreement.

Assets classified as held for sule (Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited)

Effeetive July 1, 2018, the Company's subsidiary hud ¢niered into a Share purchase agreement (SPA) 10 ncquire the 100% stake of Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited (formerly Mercury Travels Limited) from the eist
shareholders. Under the SPA, it was agreed to transfer two office premises owned by the acquired entity having carrying value of INR 200 to the erstwhile sharcholders. However, owing to breach of certain wart
by the erstwhile sharcholders, the acquired entity had not transferred said premises to the erstwhile shareholders. Pursuant to the same, the crstwhile s had initiated arbitration preceedings as per SP,
accordingly an arbitrator was appointed. On September 27, 2021, an award was pronounced by the Arbitrator in favour of erstwhile sharcholders for fer of said premises or ponding amount eguivaent
market value of said premises. The Company's subsidiary is in the process of challenging the same before appropriate authority under the Arbitration and Conciliation Act and accordingly said premises is pe
wranster.

Non recurring fair volue measurcments

barehold

Building classified as held for sale during the reporting penod was measured at its carrying amount. Gain or loss on such exchange has not been recognized in the statcment of profit and loss, in the absence ¢
definitive sale documents,

(This space has been feft blank intentionally)
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Equity share capital Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1,2019
Authorised share capital:
Eiquity shares of INR 10 each (par value)(also refer note 63)

6,000,000 (March 31, 2020: 6,000,000; April 01, 2019: 6,000,000) equity shares 600 600 ¢
600 60U €
issued, subscribed & fully paid up:
Equity shares of INR 10 cach (par value)
2,34.352 (March 31, 2020; 2,34.352; April 01, 2019: 2,44,352) equity shares 23 23
23 23

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares referred to ug equity shares each having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. The Equity Shares have rights, preferences and restrictions which are in accordance with
provisions of law, in particular the Companies Act, 2013,

In the event of liquidation of the company. the holders of equity sharee will be entitled to receive

g asseis of the
the number of equity shares held by shareholders.

pany, afler distribution of all preferential mmounts. The distribution will be i proportic

Keconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year :

Number of Sharey {Amount in INR La
244352 _

Balunce as at April 1, 2019

Eiquily Shares issued during the year
Lquiry shars bought back during the year 10,000
Balance as at March 31, 2020

234,352
Equity Shares issued during the year -
Halance as at March 31, 2021 234,352
Sharcholders bolding more than 5% of the equity shares in the company
Name of the sharcholders Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
No. of shares + Holding in cla. of sha___ % Holding in class No. of shares Pereentage
Ebix Singapore PTE LTD(Holding Company including nominee shareholder ) 234,352 100%  #iti 100% 244,352 95,

The Company has not issued any shares pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash, or allotted as fully

paid up by way of bonus sharcs or bought back any shares during preceding 5 years immedi
preceding the current year except shares bought back during the previous year.

Other equity

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 12019

Retained carnings

Balance at the beginning of the ycar 176,086 148,095 86,

Add: addition on account of Business combination (810) (648) 15,

Add: loss from discontinucd operations (5) (28) N

Add: profit from continued operations 23,774 28,007 40,
199,045 176,086 148

Eqguity p t of compound fi ial instr

Balance at the beginning of the year 118,941 106,864 101,

Add: movement during the year 12077 S

Balance at the end of the year 118,941 118,941 106,

Other comprenensive Income

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

Balance at the beginning of the year (951) (670) ¢

Add : addition on account of Business combination 31 39) (

Add: other comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year 8 (222)

Bulance at the end of the year (912) @s1) (

Capitul redemption reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 128 128
Add : addition on of Bl binati

Bulance at the end of the year 128 128
Sccuritics premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 20,732 20,741 20,
Add : addition on of Busi bination ©)
Less utilization during the year for conversion of CCPS - (9)
Balance at the end of the year 20,732 20,731 20,
Forcign currency translation reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 413 (311)
Add : movement during the year 1,330 124 (
Balance at the end of the year 1,743 413 £
Capital contribution
Balance at the beginming of the year 61,789 61,789 ol
Balance at the end of the year 61,789 61,789 61,

Total Equity (atb+ctd+etftg)

401,466 377,137 336,
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P y information for the ycur ended March 31, 2021

Nature and purposc of other reserves
Sccuritics premium
Securitics premium account is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Retuined carnings
This represents the cumulative profits/(losses) of the Company.

Capitai redemtion reserve

Capital reserve represent the statutory reserve created by the Company in earlier years, This reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Fquity tof P i fi ial instruments

An equily instrument in accordance with the substance of thecontraciual arrangement and the definitions of a financial liability, afinancial asset and an equity instrument.

Korelgn currency translation reserve

Foreign currency translation is the restatement, in the currency in which a company presents its financial statements, of all assets, liabiiities, revenues, expenses, gains and losses that are denominated in forcign

Capitul Contribution

Capital contribution represents notional gain arising on contribution of ownership of certain entities vide deed of restructruing exectuted with Holding Company effective Lst July 2020. (refer note 56 }

Non controling interest March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1,
Balance at the beginmng of the ycar 21,-8.55 - 35,081 17,
Add: Addition during the year 988 (8,876) i7,
Add: prolit for the year (765) {4,356)

Add: profit for the year from discontinued operations - - (
Add: other comprehensive income for the year {1 [

Balance at the end of the year 275&277 21,855 35,

Non controling interest

Non-controlling interest is also known as a minonily interest. It is a scenario in which a shareholder holds less than half of the overall outstanding shares and thereby not having any control over the decisions made &

company. Non-controiling interest is gauged at the NAV (net asset value) of companies and not going to factor possible voting rights,

(This space has been lefl blank intentionally)




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely knowu as Ebix Sofiware ludia Private Limited)

Summary us of signifieant sccounting palicles and other explansiory information for the year ended Mureh 31, 2021

(Al Awaunts in INR Jakhs unless otherwise stated )

14 Borrewings

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020 April 12019

Unsecured
Liability of ¢ v ! (Refer note 24,1} 106.025 112786 LIRR27
Tonm lvin ¥ 7 7
Sceured
Vehicle loan {Refer note 24.2) 1 42
“Tenn loan (Refer note 24.3) - 597 3
106,025 113,401 159,707
24.1 Repuyment terms and security for the y converlible deb e (CCD's)
Number of
. . Completely o . R of iy
Conversion torms Nawme of the lending company Conyertible Fucee Value Seccunty Detaiis  Ratcof Interest bormowing
Dehentures ki o

CCDs mie convertible into shares of the Company's subsidiary at u conversion price of BbixCash World
INR 2000 per equity share or such conversion price ay per priving guidelines issucd  Ebix Asia Holding Inc., Mauritius 2,495,462 1,000 Unsceured 9% Moncy Lisnitcd®
under Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, Y

CCDs ase cunvertible into shares of the Company’s subsidiary at o conversion price of BoixCash World
INR 2000 per cquity sharc or such conversion price as per priving guidelines issucd Ebix Asia Holding In¢., Mausitius 2,998,249 2,000 Unsceured 9 Mowsy Lirtlicd®
under Furcigo Exchange Munagement Act, 1999,

CCDs are convertible into shiares of the Company’s subsithary al a conversion price of . S—

INR 100 per share or such conversion price us per pricing guidehnes 1ssucd under Ebix Asia Holding Ine., Manritius 1,439,060 1,000 Unsecured % Private Limited
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

CCIs are convertible into sharcs of the Company's subsidiary ot o conversion price of Ebix Paytech

INR 10 per sharc ui such conversion price as per pricing guidelines issucd undes Ebix Asia Holding Ing., Mauritius 12,098,300 1,000 Unsccured 9% Private Linited**
Foreign Exchange Managencnt Act, 1999

CDs are convertible into shares of the Company's subsidiary at a conversion price of Ebix Moncy

INR 300 per share or such convesion price as per pricing guidclines issucd undes Ebix Asia Hulding Inc., Mauritius 679,900 1,000 Unsecured 9% Expruss Pavals
Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999, Limited

CCDs are convertible into shares of the Company's subsidiary at a conversion price of Bhix Technoloxic
INR 45 per sharc or such conversion price as per pricing guidclines issucd under Ebix Asia Holding Inc., Mauritius 1,500,000 1,000 Unsecured 9% P hm“u':
Fusign Exchange Manigement Act, 1999,

Igﬂ_! IIIIIJIDBI

*During the FY 2019-20, due to Covid-19, the company got waiver of interest on CCD by 6.3% for the FY 2019-20, and intescst is payable ul the rate of 2.7% for the year, however, raic of interest had been reinstaied 1o 9.7% from
next year onwards i.e. FY 2020-21. The modification in interest terms have resulied in the reduction of finance cost by INR 1,935.93 lakhs in previous year. Further, during the current year, the sforesaid interest waiver was extended

for the F.Y.2020-21 as well. Also, rate of
sesulted in net goin of INK 4,818 lakss i the curren year.

erest has been resisted 10 9 % for the all future years, b.c. financial year beginning frun 2021-22. The aforesaid modification in intciest rate for current year as well as fulure years has

*#]uring the FY 2019-20, due 10 Covid- 19, the company gol waiver of interest on CCD for the FY 2019-20, however, rale of interest has been increased 1o 9.75% from next year onwards i.c. FY 2020-21. The modification in inferest

terms b

 resulied in the reduction of

As per the requirements of Ind AS 109, amount reccaved against Ci Isorily C

ible L

Particulary

Face value of cumpulsury conveitible debensures

Lamty Component of Compulsory Convertible debentures
Finance Cost paid

Liability of it ible del

P y

Cumpuisory Convertible Debentures: Non Current Portion (Refer note 24)
Compulsery Convertible Debentures: Current Portion (Refer note 30)
Total

24.2 Vehicle Loans are secured by hyp of 1

P vehicles p

4.3 Repavinent terms of term loans

have been bifu

beanng interest ranging from 8.66% fo 11.24%.

J into Equity und Liability portion,

ce cost by INR §,684.62 lukhs. Fusthes, in the curcnt ycar, the inicrest was further waived for FY 2020-21 as well, howeyer, rate of infcrest has been increased to 10.70% fromi next year
onwards L FY 2021-22, The madification m interest tenns have resulied in the reduction of finance cost by INR 5.906.34 lakhs.

March 31,2021 March 31,2020 April 12019
242,122 242,121 242,122

(101.851) {101,851} (101,851)

15,631 10,487 5,762
124,640 120,784 134,489

106,025 112,786 118,827

18,615 16,998 15,662

124,640 129,784 134,489

Name of the Bank Nature of Security Tenure (Months) Repayment Rate of Interest
commencensent
slate
HDFC Bank Limited | Exclusive charge un the Hyderabad 39 | Oct 01,2018 9%
Airport receivables.
25 Lease liabilithes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 12019
Lease Liabilities (refer note 53) 4,336 2,156 -
4,336 1,186 -
26 Other finuncial liabilities
Trade depusi 1,678 1,390 1,239
Security deposits reccived ” 46 45
1,723 1,436 1,284
27 Provisiom 20 1, 2020 0l
Provision for employce benefits
- Graluity (Refer note 52) 2,817 2,316 1543
- Compensated Abscnces 420 406 550
3.237 2,712 2,093
28 Borrowings - current
Louns repayable on demand
From banks (Refer note 28.1) 11.910 8404 33.039
From ernsiwhile directors (Refor note 28.2) 27 27 L
11,937 8,431 33,039

28.1 Repaymcat terms of loan from bank
il

Bauk uverdsalt facilitics are securcd by licn on fixed deposils with bank and by way of debt mutual fund. The facility carried an interest rate (@Y% to 9.75% and is secured by way of first pari- passu charge on all current asseis und
muoveable fixed assets both present and future und by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee of Ebix Cash Private Limited to ransin valid till end of the facility.

28.2 Luan from ernstwhile directory

Loan fiom crnstwhile directors of company subsidiary are interest free and are repayable on demand.

29 Frade Puyubles

Total ding ducs of micro

and small enterprises (refer note 48)

Total outstanding ducs of creditors other than micre enierprises and small enterprises *

* Includes principal amount of forcign inward remiltance of customers payable fo sub-agenis.

arch3 March 31,2020 April 12019
170 1
26,569 25,788 36,870
26,739 15789 16470
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30 Other Nnancial liabilities

3

3
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333

134

33

34

3

Current itics of lsory ible debeninre 1615 16998 15,062
Intcrest pavable on compulsory convertible debenture 15.064 13,235 12,610
Refund Liabilitics 5.0m 3838 1902
Security denosils received a4n 4182 1972
Current maturities of oier loans B85 217 20
Credit card puyable® M3 1m 3
Payable 1o reluted partics (refer note 50 ) 376 985 4,597
Other Payables 2,248 4,759 6,383

47028 44391 43,349
*Credit card payable

It carring iteres! ratc 9% p.a and is sccured by way of exclusive charge charge on the curreat assets and future current asscts of the Company.
Fuichuse card fucility have been oblained rom Axis Bank, Amcx, Indus ind, ICICI. These purchase cards docs nol bave internsine linits.
Terms: R le a5 per seheduled billing evele

(This space has been Iefl blank intestionaliy)

Lease Liabilities
Lease liabilities (refer note 53)

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 12019
224 4319

2253 4,379 -
Other current liabilities
Advance from customers 30,550 30,629 20.02%
Unearncd Revenue / Income Reccived in Advance® 9.876 4093 [0
Statwtory ducs pavable 2,202 2273 2,665
Emplovee related pavables 459 1709 1313
Advance reccived against sule of propesty 265 265 250
43,352 39,569 26,738
*Movemenl in contract Nabilities during the vear
Balance at the beginning of the year 4.693 LE81
Adid: Income received in advance during the vear 2.876 4.693 L8810
Less: Revenue recounised during the year 6! .
Balunce al the end of the year 9876 EXT T N T
Curreut Provisions March 31,2021 MlNh]ll 2010 April 12019
Provisiun fur cimplovee benefits
- Gratuity {Refer Note 52) 311 14y 386
- Severance pay 3 3 15
- Compensated Absences 192 0 244
Provisiun for Eam-Out Contingency (Refer note 33,1-33.5) 1,953 3,770 0494
1459 XTI T
*Movement in contract linbilities during the vear
Balance al the beginning of the vear 3.770 6.494 .
Adidition ade during the year 1.900 0,494
Less: Income recopmised during the year 418 2,547 -
Less: Pavinent made during the vear 3299 177 :
Balunce at the end of the year 1,953 3770 6494
During the year, the Company had acquirced 100% control of Trimax IT w.e.f. 4th May, 2020 (“Effective Dalc”) pursuant to the order passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai ("NCLT") spproving the
Resolution plan submitted by the Company and approved by the Committee of Creditors (*CoC™) of Trimux IT. As per thc resolution plan upproved by Hon'ble NCLT, the Financial Creditors of Trimax 1T, at the end of the 3rd yeur
frum the Effective Datc, has the option to cither; (a) avail direet payment from the Company of an amount equivalent 1o 15% (fificen pereent) of the fair market value of Trimax IT based on the valuati I by an independ:
ion firm; ur (b) subscribe to le Prefe Shares of fuce value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten unly) cach of Trimax IT, represcating 15% of the market value of Trimax IT with an oplion 1o convert the same into cquity sharcs
of Trimax IT on a Fully Diluted Basis at any pomt of tiune. Considering the same, the group has recognized an Earn-out liability of INR 1,900 Lakhs towards the fair valuc of the 15% of the market valuc of Trimax IT or convertible
wreference shares. ax inav he excreised hy the Financial Credivrs, as of March 31,2021
The Group had eniered into o Share Puschase A dated Seplember 03, 2018 and sub

from consiwhile sharcholders of Miles. Based on SPA (as amended thereafier), the
31, 2021 en achicvement of cernain revenue iargets during the 24 months period subscquent o acquis
wnded March 31, 2021, As of March 31, 2021 theie is no outstanding carmoul

- Since such revenus targs
liabilty on sccount of this acquisitiun.

The Group had entered into a Share Purchase g dated D ber 03, 2018 of ition of mnaj
deferved considerution of INR 53 Lakhs payable to the promoters of Aha Taxis on fulfil of certain cendilions as

quently ded thereof (SPA) to ncquire 83,732 Equity Shares and 5,385 Preference Shay
houl contingency of INK 3,299 Lakbs for the year ended March 3 1st 2020 an

15 wers achived un completion of carnows period, this earnout liability has been paid during

g in Ebix Cabs Pvi Lid (formerly kaown as Waah Tax
ioned in the SPA.

resof Miles Software Solutions Pvi Ltd ("Miles®)
id 2019 which was payuble in year caded March
the year

is Pt Lul) (“Aba Taxis"). The said SPA included

ended March 31,2021 , March 31 2020 and April 1,2019.

y has

I curnout Tiability of INR 53 Lakhs for the year

Ebix Fincorp Exchange Pre Lid and Ebixcash World Money Limited (carlicr known as CentrumDirect Limited) (callestively referred to as Ebix Group), had entered into a Share Purchase Agreement to acquire 61,200,003 Equity
Shares, w.e.l. 1t July 2018, of Cbix Technologics Privaie Limited (carlier known as Indus Software Techuologics Privatg Limited) (“Ebix Technalogics™). This SPA included a contingent cam-out payment of up to USS § million
subjeel 1o uchi of esrtain ditions by Ebix Tech jics over the g period of twenty-four months Gom July 1, 2018 10 June 30, 2020. The said terns selated to contingent earm-out payment wese applicd in
culculation und detcrmination of the fair value of contingent carn-oul liability was undeitaken by the group. Accordingly, the fair val

ue of outstanding contingent carn oul liability of INR 2,615.55 Lakhs was recorded as on 3 Ist
March 2019, As on 315t Mareh 2020, the wroun has re-determined the fair value of contingent ¢ar-vul consideration as Nil and has sccardingly, reversed the liabilitv of INR 2.615.55 Lakhs during FY 2019-20 by recoanizing the

ity Shases of Zillious Solutions Private Limited ("Zillious") represeating B0% sharcholding in Zillious with the
ious as of December 31, 2018) plus an contingent cam-out liability of up to INR 500.00 Lukhs subject 1o meeling
the sharcholders of Zillious were entitled 1o i Buy-out idcration of i amuunt uf INR 2500 Lakhs under
ing of Zillious by the Group subject to meeling certain conditions by Zillious during 24 months period from January 1, 2019 1o December 31, 2020, The group
o-out liability and Buy-ou considerution as Nil as of March 31,2021 (INR 41841 Lakhs us on 3151 March 2020 und INR 526.92 Lakhs as on Apiil 1, 2019).

The Group had ¢ntered inte a Share Purchase Agreement dated February 11, 2019 (“SPA™) 10 acquire 1,584,452 Equi
promoicss of Zilliows fur a consideration of INR 7,228.85 Lakhs (Includes fiee cash of INR 2,228,85 Lakhs in Zill
certain revenue targets by Zillious during the period Junuary 1, 2019 0 December 31, 2021, In addition,
the sh Il for ucquisition of remaining 20% sharct
has re-determined the Lur valug of the contingent cai

Current Tax Liabilities
Provision for income Tax (net of udvance tax )

Mareb 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1,2019
——— e L TR April 120019

6,754 4,439 7,644
6,754 4439 __Lbdd_
1dabilities directly associated with Assels classified as held for sale
Advance reccived fiom customers 39 R
Sundry creditors 56 56 100
95 56 100
—_— L

(s space has been lefl blank intentionally)
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36 Revenue from Operations

Sale of Services
=Infonnation technology and related services
-Foreign exchange, money transfer and payment service
-Travel services
-Software products and platforms
Sale of Goods
- Prepaid Instruments and others
<Other Operating income

Revenue disaggregation as per industry vertical and geography has been included in segment information (Refer note 59).

Contract balances

The following table provides information about receivables, contracts assets, and common liabilities from contracts with customers

Particulurs

Trade receivables (Unconditional right to consideration)
Contract asscts (refer noic 1 below)

Contract liabilities (refer note 2 below)

Notes:

1. The contract assets piimarily relate to the Company's fights to consideration for work com;
receivables when the rights become unconditional.

2. Contract liability relates to payments received in advance of performance and uneamed revenue o,
be rendered on the repoting date cither in full or in parts. Contract liabilitics are recognized evenly o

Contract liabilities consist of uncared revenue, which is recorded when the comp
contract to the customer.

Particulars

Opening balance

Add: uncamned revenue
Less: revenue recognized
Closing balance

The tri tion price all d to the r

To be recongnised within one year
To be recongnised in more than one year
Closing balance

37 Other income
Interest Income from financial assets measured at amortised cost
- on bank deposits
- on inter corporate deposits to related parties (refer Note Related Party Disclosure:-)
= Others

Gain on modification of compulsory convertible debenturc®
Income from investments in mutual funds

Provision no longer required written buck (Refer note 33,1 -33.6)**
Fluctuation exchange gain (net)
Miscellancous income

* Gain on medification of compulsory conventible debenture has been amived a
for the year. Also refer note 24,

38 Purchases of stock-in-trade
Purchase of:
-Infonmation technology and related services
= Prepaid Instruments and others

39  Operating Costs
Foreign exchange, money transfer and payment service
Travel services
Other operating cost

(This space has been lefl blank intentionally)

March 31,2021 Mareh 31, 2020
65,595 57,692
28,584 81,576

7,056 45,086
2,088 2,704
312,989 30,980
969 4,605
417,281 223,243
68,257 64,972
12,743 12,186
9876 4,693
90,876 81,851

pleted bul not billed at the reporting dale, The contract assets are transferred (o the

gainst which amount has been received from customer but services are yet to
ver the period of service, being performance obligation of the Company.

any has received consideration in advance of transferring the performance obligations under the

ining performance obligations as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as follows:

4,693 1,881
9,876 4,693
4,693 1,881
9,876 4,693
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
9,876 4,693
9876 4693
1,200 1,602
304 105
533 365
4818
93 as
6.852 5,978
209 1,936
397 1,178
14,406 11,209

fier nelting off finance cost for EbixCash World Money Limited amounting to INR 4,324.31 lakhs

978 2322
310,380 29,908
311,358 32,230
10,239 20,610
1,971 36,210
7,748 9,806
19,958 66,626




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Sumimary as of signifieant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(AN Amounts in INR lakhs unless etherwise stated )

40 Change in inventory of traded goods

Opening stock
Closing stock
Decrease/(increase) in inventories

41 Ewmployce Benefits Expense
Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 52)
Staff welfare expenses

42 Finance Cost
Interest on:
-Bormowings
-Compulsory convertible debeniure
-Leuse liabilities (refer note 53)
Other finance cost

43  Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation on tangible assets (refer note 3)
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer rote 4)
Drepreciation on right of use assels

44  Other expenses
Rent including lease rentals
Advertising and Business promotion
Repairs and maintenance - Others
Power and fuel
Legal, professional and consultancy charges
Travelling and conveyance expenscs
Housckeeping and security charges
Rates and taxes
Freight and forwarding charges
Technology support expenses
Loss on Mutual Funds
Bank Charges
Communication expenses
Printing and stationary
Repairs and maintenance - Building
Bandwidih and Web Hostage Charges
Office Expenses
Insurance charges
Payment to Auditors (Refer Notc 44. 1)
Vehicle running and maintenance charges
Bad debts and advances written off
Provision for loss allowances
Loss on assets discarded/ disposed off
Corporate social responsibility expense
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

44.1 Payment to suditor (exclusive of goods and services tax)
To statutory auditors
for statutory audit
for tax audit
for reimbursement of expenses

(This space has been left blank inteniionally)

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
m 486
26 713
687 227
25,963 33,248
933 1,388
146 1,102
27,042 35,738
1,451 3,811
1,693 4,278
636 955
956 792
4,736 9,836
2,252 1,935
2,926 2,846
1,961 4,989
7,138 9,770
2,879 16.274
1,559 3,360
1,467 1,284
1,359 958
1,283 1,864
885 3,686
145 139
284 478
5 30
320 1,147
z 32
604 907
971 1,037
430 700
329 251
610 874
244 378
147 261
333 128
25 41
1,520 960
3,190 10,095
: 1
2,872 =
909 1,754
22,371 46,648
303 99
30 20
- 9
333 128




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)

Summary as of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al Amounts in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated )

45
45.1

45.2

Income Tax

Income tax expenses

The Group is subject to income tax in India on the basis of finuncial statements. As per the Income Tax Act, the Company 15 liable to pay income tax which is the higher of regulus
income tax payable or the amount payable based on the provisions applicable for Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT).

Business loss can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight assessment years immediately succeeding the assessiment year 1o which the loss pertains. Unabsorbed
depreciation can be carricd forward for an indelinite penod.

Tax expenses

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Current year 8,712 8,377
Tax pertains to carlier years 206 387
8,917 8,704
Deferred tax 6,470 154
Total Tax Expenses 15,388 9,518
Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Profit before Tax 38,397 33,830
Applicable Tax Rate 29% 29%
Computed Tux Expenses 11,181 9,851
Tax Effect of:
Non taxable income i {5,479)
Non-deductible expenscs 1,024 374
linpact of deffered tax (237) 1,460
Timming difference on Goodwil* 4,564 1,460
Permanent differences 825 2
Ind AS adjustments 612
Tax adjustment of earlicr years 206 387
Differences due to tax rale in certain entities (739) 1,403
Lower tax due to tax holiday (1,332)
Others Tax Adjustment (105) (552)
Income tax expense 15,388 9,518
Effective tax rate (ETR) 40% 28%

* Pursuant to a recent tax law amendment in India (enacted on 28 March 2021), the tax amortizable goodwill has become non-tax amortizable from financial year ending 31

March 2021, The amended law states that goodwill of a business or profession will not be considered as a depreciable asset and no depreciation on goodwill will be allowed from
1 April 2020.

In India, the company has benefiled from certain tax incentives that the Government of India has provided for the units si d in Special E ic Zones (SEZs) under the
Special Economic Zone Act, 2005, which began providing services on or after 1 April 2005, The cligible units are cligible for a deduction of 100% of profits or gains derived
from the export of services for the first five ycars from commencement of provision of services and 50% of such profits and gains for a further five years. Certain tax benefils are

by 2
also available for a further five years subject to the unit meeting defined conditions. The aforesaid tax benefits will not be available to units commencing operations after 31 March
2021.

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries in India are subject to Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) on its book profits, which gives rise to future cconomic benefits in the form of

adjustment of future mcome tax liability. MAT paid for a year can be sel-off against the normal tax liability within fiftcen subscquent years, expiring between the years 2023 (o
2035.

In India, Corporate taxpayers can opt for a specified lower tax rate in lieu of current applicable tax rate subject to taxpayers not claiming any specified tax incentives including tax
incentives available to special economic zone units and carryover of unutilized MAT credit (‘new tax regime’). The Company intends to opt for new lax regime from the yeor in
which tax payable under the new tax regime is lower than the existing tax regime (net of any outstanding MAT credit entitlement). The tax returns are subject (o examination by
the tax authorities in the jurisdictions where the Group conducts business. The Group’s major tax jurisdictions are India , Ind . Si , Philliphines and UAE.

The examination may result in assessment of additional taxes that are resolved with the authorities or through legal proceedings. R:soluhon of these matiers involves some degree
of uncertainty; accordingly, the Group recopnizes income tax liability that it believes will ultimately result from the procecdings

The Group has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation under sections 92-92F of the
Income Tax Act, 1961/applicable regulations. For this purpose, the Group has appointed independent consullants for conducting Transfer Pricing Siudy. Management is of the
opinion that its international transactions with associated enterprises have been undertaken at arms' length basis at duly negotiated prices on usual commercial terms. The transfer
pricing study of the Holding Company for the ycar ended March 31, 2020 has been completed which did not result in any material adjustment

(This space has been iefi blank intentionally)
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46 Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profi/ loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative 10 a fully paid equity
share during the reporting year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable (o equily sharcholders by the weighted average ber of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Continued operations:
Profit for the year

23,010 24312
Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 10 each 2 2
Total weighted average equity shares 2 2
Basic and Diluted - EPS (INR) 9318 10,374

Discontinued operations:
Profit for the year

5 (28)
Weighied average number of equily shares of INR 10 each (2) 2
Add: weighted average number of shares persuant to conversion of compulsary debentures 2 2
T'otal weighted average equity shares 5
Basic and Diluted - EPS (INR)

(1) (6)
(This space has been lefl blank intentionally)
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47

Discontinued operations

‘The Company has closed the Philippines Branch business and discontinued the branch operations. As at March 31, 2021, the carrying amount of such assets and liabilitics of

discontinuing operations which werc not disposed off, as at the year end was INR 1,428,76 lakhs (previous year INR 1,544.39 lakhs) and INR 1,803.09 lakhs (previous year INR
2,384.18 Lakhs), respectively. The following statement shows the revenue and expenses of continuing and discontinuing operations:

Particulars Continuing Operations Discontinuing Operations Total
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
Revenue
Revenue from operations 417,281 223,243 - - 417,281 223,243
Other ingome 14,406 11,208 1 1 14,406 11,209
431,686 234,451 1 1 431,687 234,452

Purchuses of stock-in-trade 311,358 32,230 311,358 32,230
Operaling cost 10,058 66,626 - - 19,958 66,626
Changes in inventories of siock-in-trade 687 (227) 087 (227)
Employce benefits expense 27,037 35,731 5 7 27,042 35,138
Finance costs 4,736 2,836 - - 4,736 9,836
Depreciation and amortisation 7,138 9,770 - - 7,138 9,770
Other expenses 22,371 46,626 | 22 22,371 46,649
Total expenses 393,285 200,593 o 29 393,290 200,622
(Loss)/profit before tax 38,401 33,858 (5) (28) 38,397 33,830
Tax expenses

Current tax 8,917 8,764 - - 8,917 8,764

Delerred tax 6,470 154 - - 6,470 754
(Loss)/profit before tax 23,014 24,339 (5) (28) 23,010 24,312
Other comprehensive income 8 (222) - . B (222)
(Loss)/ profit for the yeur 23,022 24,117 5) (28) 23,018 24,090
Cash flows from Operaling Activities 26,579 9,009 (5) (28) 26,574 8,981
Cash Flow from Investing Activities (18,024) (2,309) (18.,024) (2,309
Cash Flow from Financing Activitics (5,287) (37,605) (5,287) _ (37.605)

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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48 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006) (“MSMED Act, 2006”):

S.No.

Particulars March 31. 2021 March 31. 2020 April 1,2019

i |the principal amount and the interest duc thercon remaining unpaid to any supplicr as at the
cnd of cach accounting year;

ii |the amount of interest paid by the buyer m werms of Scction 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during cach
accounting year;

iii |the amount of interest duc and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have -
been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the intercst
specificd under this Act;

iv |the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and -
v |the amount of further intcrest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until -
such daie when the interest dues as above arc actually paid to the small cnterpnise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED Act, 2006.

170 |

49  Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments

A. Contingent Liabilities

a. The group along with M/s Ebix Singapore Pte. Lid. (Ebix Group) had purchased 80% Equity Shares of Ebix Payment Services Private Limited (1tzCash) w.e.f. April
01, 2017. During FY 2019-20, the erstwhile sharcholders of ItzCash have raised a dispute with the Ebix Group alleging breaches of the Share Purchase Agreement
(SPA) and Sharcholders’ Agreement (STIA), entered into between the partics and demanding for termination of SHA and payment of cam out consideration and
buyout of minority sharcholding. The matter 1s under Arbitration in accordance with the rules of the Singapore International Arbitration Centre (“SIAC”).
Simultancously, Ebix group has also filed application before the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (“NCLT") secking, inter alia, a declaration that the
Articles of ltzCash stand amended pursuant to the termination of the SHA by erstwhile sharcholders of ItizCash. In the opinion of the management based upon icgal
analysis of Ebix Group, the aforesaid claims are not valid and no liability will devolve on Ebix Group on account of this dispule.

b. The group had purchased 80% Equity Shares of Zillious solutions Private Limited ("Zillious") w.e.f. Ist January 2019. Subscquent to the balance sheet date, the

crstwhile sharcholders of Zillious have raised a dispute with the Company alleging breaches of the terms of Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) and Sharcholders’
Agreement (SHA), entered into between the parties and demanding for termination of SHA and payment of carn oul consideration and buyout of minority
sharcholding. They have filed petition with Hon'ble High Court of Delhi under Arbitration and Concilation Act, 1996. The Company has denicd such allegations of
any breaches in terms of the SPA and SHA excculed with erstwhile sharcholders of Zillious, The lon'ble High Court of Delhi has appointed a sole arbitrator for

adjudication of dispute between the partics and the arbitration proceedings are under progress. In the opinion of the management bascd upon legal analysis of the
Company, the aforesaid claims are not valid and no liability will devolve on the Company on account of this dispute.

<. The company had received an order from The Additional Industnial Tribunal-cum-Additional Labor Court at Hyderabad on 22nd December 2015 1o reinstale an ex-

employee of the company into service with continuity of service, full back wages and all attendant benefits w.c.f. February 2013, The employee was having last drawn

salary of Rs. 0.60 Lakhs per month. The company had filed a writ petition in the High Court on 19th Junc 2016 against the above award which is pending disposal.
Further, the company has deposited an amount of Rs, 15.90 Lakhs in the court and has shown the samc as recoverable in the books of accounts.

d. The Company had entered into a Share purchase agreement (SPA) to acquire the 100% stake of Mercury Travels Limited (crstwhile known as Ebix Travel and

Holidays Limited) on July 1, 2018. Erstwhile promoter of the Company had initiated arbitration proceedings as per SPA and accordingly an arbitrator was appointed.
On Scptember 27, 2021 an award of payment of INR 1,000 lakhs was pronounced by the arbitrator. The management is in process of challenging the same before
appropriate authority under the Arbitration and Conciliation Act. Management along with counter claim of the group against the ersiwile sharcholders for breach of

¢.  Amadeus and Ebix entered into a Global Agreement dated 1 October 2019 (“Global Agreement™). Under the terms of the Global Agreement, Amadeus agreed 1o
provide aceess 1o the Amadeus global distribution system to Ebix and its connected offices as specified in Exhibit 2 to the Global Agreement. The Global Agreement
inter alia records the rights and obligations of the partics and the understanding to obtain the travel bookings. The Global Agreement is govemed by English

law. Amadeus has alleged breach of the terms of the Global Agreement by Ebix for failure to meet the booking targets and acquiring Yatra, and terminated the said
agreement on 30 April 2020, with immediate effect. Amadeus has asked for payment of purported debt of appx USD 14,588,387 and other relicls by Ebix upon the
termination of the Global Agreement, Ebix's case is that (i) Amadeus has repudiated its obligations under the Global Agreement by failing to fully integrate the
Amadeus Sysiem; (ii) Ebix was unable to achieve the volumes under the Global Agreement as a result of the Covid-19 Pandemie (“Pandemic”™) which constitute force
majeure, discharging Ebix from the performance of the relevant obligations under the Global Agreement and (iii) The termination of the Global Agreement by way of
the Termination Letter is bad in law.The Arbitration hearing has concluded in October 2021 and the award is awaited in the First Quarter of 2022. Basced on the
pleadings and arguments, Mamangement, basis legal analysis of such order, believes that award would be reversed and no liabilty would devolve upon the group.

f. The Group has below mentionced Contingent Liability under taxes

Particulars March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31. 2019

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debis- service tax** 5357 1,520 1,978
Claim agpinst the Company not acknowledged as debts- income tax 1,974 1,394 1.451
Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts- others 1,200 1,200 500
Corporate bank guarantees issucd 8,221 11,446 4.531

The management of the Group based on expert analysis believes that the impact of above mentioned contingencies will not have a material impact on the Group and

B. Capital And Other Commitments

Estimated amount of commitments remaining to be executed and not provided for in books of accounts as on March 31, 2021 amounting to nil (March 31, 2020: INR

25.65 lakhs; April 01, 2019: INR 109.14 lakhs).
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LIV SICIE U

Relaicd Party Disclosure:-

List of Related Parties:-

Holding Company

Ebix Singapore Pie, Lid.
Ultimate Holding Company
Ebix lne USA

Ful
Ebix Vayam Technology Pvi Lid

Ebix Health Administration Exchange Inc,

Ebix Asia Pacific FZ-LLC

Libix Smartclags Educational Services Private Limited
Ebix Asia Holding Ine., Mauritiug

Ebix Corporate Service Pvi Lid (Formerly kiown as "Premer Ebix Exchange Soflware Pvt Lid")
Vayam Technologics Lid,

Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Robin Raina

Mr. Vikas Verma

Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru

Mr. Sumit Khadria

*Mr. Rubul Nemichand Chopra

Post the closure of the financial year Mr. Rahul Chopra resigned from the post of Company Secretary and CS Purnin

Transactions with related parties are given below:

Director
Dirgctor
Direcior

Chicl Financial Officer

Company Secretary
ma Nijhawan was appointcd in place of him.

Hlow Subsidiorics of Holding Company or Ultimate Holding Cempany (with whom transactions took place in the current year or previous year)

[ Murch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1, 2019
1-E'hlx Inc. USA
Cost against billing done to customers on behalf of Ebix Ine. USA (Refer Note 32) 744 2,093 2,090
Sale of gill cards 161 - -
Sale of Air Tickets/ Packages (GMV basis) 9 B 5
Ebix Singapore Pie Lid.
Purchase of equity shares of Ebix Technulogics Private Limited - - 15911
Transfer of cquity shares of Ebix Paytech Private Limited = 642
Gifl of shares by parent entily (refer note S6(B) (i))
Corporate Deposit Given - 644
Interest income on_Corporale deposit 104
Indian Branch of Ebix Health Administration Exchange Inec.
Payment made on behalf of Indian Branch of Ebix Health Admini Exchange Inc. - - 34
l{cimbummclmlijgmues made - 52 -
Corporate Deposit Given 70 293 202
Repayment of Corporaic Deposit received - 450 -
Interest income on_Corporate deposit 71 19 9
Ebix Asia Pucific FZ-1.1.C
Services Given 26,073 28,380 217,865
Payment made by company on behall of Ebix Asia Pacific FZ-LLC g 1,849 2
Purchase of service 31 770 1,635
Corporale deposil received IR8 - =
Ebix Smartcluss Educationul Services Private Limited
Corporale deposit received - 370
Repayment of Corporale deposit - 870
Corporaie deposit Given 2,207 4,054 -
Repuyment of Corporate deposit received 1,943 2,328 -
Imterest income on_Corporate deposit 168 15 -
Sale of gin cards 8 64
Sale of Service 3
Ebix Asia Holding Inc., Mauritius
Imterest on compulsorily convertible debentures 1,693 4,278 2,162
Gain on medification of cumpulsory convertible debeniure 4,818 - -
Repayment of borrow ings* 3,315 4,080 -
Ebix Corporate Service Pvi Ltd (Formerly known as "Premier Ebix Exchange Software Pvt Ltd")
Corporate deposit given 40 16,213 200
Receipt of Corporate deposit given 240 16,033
Interest [ncome on Corporate deposil given 18 274 2
Corporate deposil taken 172 15,333 .
Repayment of Corporate deposil taken 1,713 13,993
Interest expense on_ Corporate deposit 130 194 -
Mr. Vikas Verma
Remuneration 47 33 32
Reimbursement of LExpenses 4 11 8
Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru
Remuneration 14 30 29
Reimbursement of Expenses 0 3 5
Mr. Sumit Khadria
Remuncration 46 100 106
Reimbursement of Expenses - - 4
Advance piven 30 5 25
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Closing balunces with reluted partics ay af the end of year are given below:

Ebix Inc. USA

Amount Payable 429 152 2,090
Indian Brunch of Ebix Health Administration Exchange Inc.

Corporate Deposit receivable 106 45 202
Interest receivable on Corporate Deposit 32 17 8
Receivable against payment made vn behalfl of Indian Branch of Ebix Health Administration Exchange Tnc. -

- 63

Payable against reimbursement of expenses 52 52 -
Ebix Asia Pacific FL-LLC

Receivable against services provided 17,174 12423 3271
Other payable 706 463 1,641
Corporate deposit puyable 388

Ebix Asia Holding Inc., Mauritius

Compulsorily convertible debentures** 243,581 248,725 241,353
Intercst payable on compulsorily convertible debentures*** 15,064 13,235 12,610
Vayam Technologies Lid.

Trade Receivables 18,303 23,096 9421
Management Fees payable 99 130 252
Ebix Sinpgapore Pte Lid.

Amount receivable 137 131 131
Comorate deposit receivable 5,025 4,235 6,444
Interest Receivable 104

Ebix Smariclass Educational Services Private Limited (Formerly known as "Smartclass Educational
Services Private Limited™)

Amount Receivable 8 2 3
Corporate deposit receivable 1,565 1,301

Interest receivable 18RS 41

Ebix Corporate Service Pvi Lid (Formerly known as " Premicr Ebix Exchange Seftware Pyt Lid")*

Interest receivable 16 247

Interest payable 265 4

Mr. Robin Raina

Advance Recoverable - 49 49
Mr Salys Bushan Kotru

of Expenses payable - 0 1

Mr. Sumit Khadria

Advance Recoverable 60 30 25
Note: Ebix Corporate has provided rent free premises 10 certain entities of group.

(This space has been lefi blank inientionally)
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52

Details of Losas given, Investments made und Guarantee given covered U/ls 186(4) of the Companics Act, 2013,

Name of Company Ouisiandingasat 3| | Miimum amount
March 2021 vutstanding during the Purpose
Yeay
Indian Branch of Ebix Health Administration Exchange bnc. il4 114 |Generul corporaie purpose
43 45 |General corporate purpose |
1,565 2,386 | General corporate
rale Service Pvi Lid (Formerly known s Premier Ebix Exchange Software Pyt Lid) - -__{General corporute purpose
5,025 5,025 |General corpurute pwpuse
6,749
Name of Company Outstunding as at 31 Maximum smount
March 2020 outstanding during the Purpose
year =
Indiun Branch of Ebix Health Administravon Exchange Inc. 45 45 |General corporale purpose
Tranyuil Forex Solutions Private Linuted 45 45 |General corporale purpose
Lbix Siwriclass Educational Services Private Limited 1,301 2,036 | General corporate ¢
te Service Pvi Lid (Formerly known as Premier Ebix Exchange Soltware Pvi Lid) 200 2,796 |General corporste purpose
4215 4,235 |Generul corporste purposs
5,826
Nane of Coinpany Maximum amount
ul:'::lﬁl:?u?;'t outsianding during the Purpose
year
Indian Brunch of Ebix FHeulth Adnunistration Exchunge Inc. 202 202 |Generul ¢ rulg
Tranguil Forex, Solutions Privaie 1imited 45 45_|General corporate purpose
Ebix Smurclass Educational Services Private Limited - 425 |General corporate purposs
Ebix Corporate Service Pvi Lid (Formerly known as Premier Ebix Exchange Sollware Pvt Lidy 200 200 |General corporate purpse
Libix Singapore Pie Lid 6,444 6,444 |General corporale purpose
Tutal 6,891 -
Nates:

(i) Intler curporate deposils sre given al un inferest rate ranging from 7% W 9% per unnum

(ii) All the luans are provided for business purpose of respective entitics, repayable on denund with repuyiment option to the borrower.

Disclosure as per IND AS 19 (Revised) “Employce Beuefits” ore as under:

The Group it to the followi I

deflucd benefit plans in Indis

Defined Coulribution Pians:
The Compuny has recognised in the statement of profi
Contribution to provident and other funds include;

\ & loss for e ycar ended Muich 31, 2021 an amount of INR 933 luklis { March 31, 2020) us expenses under Employee benefits cxpense.

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
a) Provident fund 800 124K
b) Super annuation fund - 1
76 125
3 2
6 12
46
g)LeaveLncashmeni 2 -
933 1,388 |

Defined Benefit Plan :

The Group hs o defined benefit gratuity plan. Every winployee who has co
Payiment of Grasity Act, 1972,

mplcicd five yeurs or more of scrvice is entitled o Gratuity on terns not less fuvousable than the provisions of the

The most recent actuariul valuation of plun ussets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity were cammied out as a1 31 March 2021, The present value of the defined benefit
obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measurcd using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Bused on the actuarial valuation ublained in this respect, the follow
sheet date:

ng luble sets out the status of the grawity plan and the amounts recognised in the Group’s financial staiements as at bakince

Net defined benefit liability
Liubility for Gratuity

March 31, 2021

M March 31, 2020 April 12019

3,128 2,465 1930
Total employce Benefit liability 3,128 2,465 1,930
Nen-Currcal 2,817 2316 1,543
Current 3 149 386
fal Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of (he present value of the Defiued Benefit Obligation
Puriiculars Murch 31,2021 Morch 31, 2020 Auril 1,2019
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year 2822 995 766
Present valuc of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the yeur for entities acquired during the year = 789
Acyuisition Adjustments 13 75 -
Interest Cost 200 144 17
Current Service Cost 489 434 532
Other Cost - - -
Actyarial Lusses/(Gaing) - Re-measurements 24 221 il
Benefits Poid (420) (104) {286)
Pregent value of defined be g [ f the year 3,128 | 2,465 1,930
(b) Changes in tbe Falr Value of Plan Assets and reconciliation thereof
\Particulars | March31,2020 | 111,20
Fair valye of plan ussets st the beginning of the year 1l 128 97
Add: setyal return on plan assets 8 8 5
Add/(less): mortality Chorges {0) ()] (U]
Add: enployer contribution 57 - 58
¢ss: benefits Pui (43) (23) (50)
Fuir value of plan assets at the close of the yea 133 112 109
(€) Amount recogniscd i the Balance Sheet
Particulars 2
Presemt Vulue of Defined Benefit Obligation 3,261 2,619 2,039
Less : Fuir Value of Plun Asscls 133 154 109
it Vilue of ded obl; 3,128 2,465 1,930




EDixCash Private Limited (Formely knowa ss Ebix Software india Private Limited)

Summary us of significant sccounting policies und other explanatory Information for the year cuded March ] 1, 2021
(AU Amounts i INR lakhs unless otherwise stated )

(d) Amouni recogaised i the Statcment of Profit #nd Loss ure a5 Tollows @

ST TR 1819

426 343 255

200 144 17

: : (]
‘T'otal Cost® (1} 483 365
Cust relutcd 10 uisition periud - 257 {19
Cost rcluted 1 pusl scquisition perivd 226 484
In Other Comprehiensive Income
Net aciuans] (lossVgain 50 {156)] T E).‘
Totsl 50 6
Avtuagial (luss U i penod - - [m
Actusnal (lossYgain related Lo post-acquisition peivd - {156} (92)
(€) Iuvestment Details:
Funds Munaged by lasurer (investment with insuier)e MJs Ebix Payment Private Linited (Earlics 100% 100 p—
Known as Itz Cash Card Private Limited) - =
Funds Managed by Insurer (investment with luswrer)- Oter Group Entities - - -
(0 Actuarial Assumptions us at the Balance Sheet date
Discounl_Kute 2020-21 2019-20 201819
Discount Rate 691% 6.92% 7.66%
Sulary Escalution Rale 5.00% 5.00% 3.00% - 7.00 %

“Thie estimates of mte of escalstion in sal

ary considered in actuarial valuation, takes sccount of inflation, scuinly,
wionnation is cetified by the actuary.

“The Fapecied Raie of Remm on Plan Assets i d

ihe expected contributions fur Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial year will b in line with FY 2019-20.

(2} Muturity Profile of Dcfined benfit Obligations

Your Amaount

010 1 Year 323
1102 Year 374
2103 Year 261
3104 Yeur 199
4108 Yg 143
5106 Vear 112
6 Yyar onwurds 527
ib) Sensitivity Avalysis:

Signifi Actuarial A for the

of the defined benefit wbligation are discount rate vexpected salary increas

g several applicable fuctors, inainly the composition of Plan Asscis held, assessed risks,

e and employee umover, The scasilivity analysis below, huve been d

brumnon, business pian, HR policy und other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in selevant accuunting standard. The ubove

historical results of retwn on Plun Assets and the Group®s pulicy for Plan Asscis Management,

bascd on iblk pes uf the
uxsumptions occurming at ond of the reporting penod , while holding sll they assumptions constant. The result of Scnsitivity unalysis is Biven below:

Partlculars As a1 315t March 2021 As ut 315t March 2020 As 3t 315t Mareh 2019

Increase Decrease Incresse Deeveasc Tucrease Decrease

Change in discounting rate (deh clfoct of 4/- 0.5%) (64.46) 6970 (55.47) 39.70 (55.47), 59.70

Chunge in rute. of salury increase {delta effoct of +/- 0.5%) 67.11 63.18) 58.10 {54.83)/ 58.10 (54.83)|
53 Tud AS 116 - Leases

Effcctive Apnl 01, 2019 the Company adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” und applied the standard 1o all lease contracts caisting on @1 April 2019 using the modificd regospoctive method. KOU are measured at cout comprising the amount of the ininal
.. micasurement of lease liability, uny lease paymicnts made at ur before the cunmnenceme nt date und any initial direct costs loss any lease incentives received. Lease liabilitics were recogised based on the Prescat valug ol e romaining lease paymeats,

J using the | b 1 rue at the dute of initial application,

he following is the summary of pructival expedicnt selocted on initial application:

1. Applying u single discount rate 10  purtfulio of leuses with reasonubly similar churacienistics

2. Applicd the not gmize right-u wsxcts wid liabilitics fur leases with less thun 12 months of lease vern vn the datc on initis] application

3. Excluded the initial dircct costs Gom the measurcment of the right-of-usc asset at the date of initial application,

4 The Company has also clocied not 10 1eassess whelher @ conic 18, Of containg lease ot date ol initial application. lnstcad, for contracts entered into be fore the @y ng it jon dide the Company relicd on its wxsexsment made applying Ind AS 17 and

Appeudix C w Ind AS 17, dacnnining whether an wTangenet conlains a lease,

The weighted uvemge incrcmcatl borruwing rute upplied 10 lease liabilitics is 11%

Set out below arc the carrving amounts of right-of-use assets J and the during the yeus:

March 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020

Balance ut the beginuing of the year (Persuant 1o wduplion of Ind AS 116) 11,309 =

Additions during the year 3,087 17,993

Ueletions during the year 5,309 1,695

Uepreciation expense during the year 1,961 4,989

Balagce at the end of the year 7,116 11,309

= .
b The movemont in lease liubilities during the year ended Masch 31, 2021 is us follows -
Murch 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2029

Lialance at e beguaning uf the year (Persuant o uduptivn of lnd AS 116) 11,515

Addiions during the yeas 1765 16,135

Finunee cost sceried during 1he yoar 616 955

Deletions during the year 4,812

Payment of leasc liabilities duning the year 2,535 5,554

Balunce st the eod of the year 6,589 11,538

[ The detuils of the I

of leasc liabilitics us st March 31, 2020 on an undiscounted busis we as follows :

Not later than | year

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

2,118 4,487
Later than | year and not later than 2 Years 1,902 1,878
Later than 2 year and not luter than 5 years 2,024 p 17}
Later than 3 years 545 959
d. The following is the break-up of current and non-cwrent lease liabiliries: arch 31, 2021 arel 20;
Cument lease liabilitics 2253 4379
Nou-current lease liabilitics 4316 7,156
Closlog balance 6,589 11,535
.. The following are recorded i the Statement of Profit and Luss:
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Amortisation

1,961
636

4,989
955

1,597
e

5,944




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)

Summary as of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al Amounts in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated )

S

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companics Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend, in cvery financial year, al least iwo per cent of the average net profits of the
Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its CSR Policy.

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year in compliance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is INR 2,835 lakhs (As on March
31,2020 : INR 2,012 lakhs)

The details of CSR expenditure of the group for the year are as under;

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Amount required 10 be spent during the year (A) 592 528
Shortfall amount of previous year (B) 2.149 1,621
Total (A+B) 2,741 2,149
Amount spent on CSR 2,872 -
(Surplus)/Shorifall amount of current year (C) (13n 2,149
(ii) Details of CSR cxpenses incurred towards:
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Construction/acquistion of any asset - -
On purpose other than above - -
Total - "
(iii) Unspent CSK
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unspent amount to be deposited in a designated bank account, in terms of section 135(6) of the - -

* As per The Companies (Amendement) Act, 2019 effective January 22, 2021, the Company is required to transfer unspent CSR within a period of thirty days
from the end of the financial year Lo a special account to be opened by the vompany in that behalf for that financial year in any scheduled bank to be called the
unspent corporate social responsibility account. Considering the amendement, the Company was not required to deposit unspent CSR in a desginated bank account
for the year ending March 31, 2020.

(iv) The Group Company has not contributed in the nature of CSR expenditure 1o related party covered under Ind AS 24, Related party disclosures.
(v) The Group Company has created provisions for Co social responsibility for the current year amouting to Nil. (As on March 31, 2020 : Nil)
(vi) The Group Company docs not have any ongeing projects as at March 31, 2021.

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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FbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)

Summary as of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al Amowants in INR lakhs unless othenwise stated J

B, Fair Value Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financ:al instruments that are:
{a) recognised and measured at fair value and

(b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

T'o provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value,
standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Financial assets measured at Fair Value - recurring fair vaiue measurements

the Group has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting

Particulars As at 31 March 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Non-Current Investments ‘ 5 . =
Current Investiments 17 - = 117
Total financial assets 117 - - 117
Particulars As ai 31 March 2021
Level § Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets-Noncurrent
(ii) Loans - - 14,216 14,216
(i) Others - - 8,085 8,085
Financial assets-Current
(11} Trade receivables - - 68,257 68,257
(ii1) Cash and cash equivalenis - - 30,911 3o9n
(iv) Bank balance other than (iii) above ' - - 21,656 21,656
(v) Loans - - 6,794 6,794
(vi) Others - - 35.650 35,650
Total financial assets - - 185,622 185,622
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilitics-noncurrent
(i) Borrowings - - 106,025 106,025
(i1) Lease liabilities - - 4,336 4,336
(1ii) Others - - 1,723 1,723
Financial liabilities-current -
(i) Borrowings - - 11,937 11,937
(i1) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enlerprises - - 170 170
Total outstanding dues of creditiors other than micro enterprises and small enterpris - - 26,569 26,569
(iii) Others - - 47,025 47,025
(iv) Leasc liabilitics - - 2,253 2,253
Total financial liabilities - - 200,038 200,038
Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Level 1 Level 2 _Level3 Totai
Financial Assets
Non-current investments - - 308 308
Current imvestments 37 - - 371
Total financial assety n = 308 679
Financial Assets and Liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed
Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets-Noncurrent
(1) Investments - - 60 60
(11) Loans - - 13,935 13,935
(i11) Others - - 83N 8,371

Financial assets-Current e =
(1) Investments o z
(1) Trade receivables -

& 04,972 64,972
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents - - 27,648 27,648
(1v) Bank balance other than (iii) above - - 20,408 20,408
{v) Loans - - 5,956 5,956
(vi) Others - - 22272 22272
Total Financial Assets - - 163,620 163,620
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities-noncurrent
(i) Borrowings - - 113,401 113,401
(i) Leasc liabilities - - 7,156 7,156
(iii) Others . - 1,436 1,436
Financial liabilities-current
(i) Borrowings - - 8,431 8,431
(ii) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium cnlerpriscs - - 1 1
Total outstanding dues of creditiors other than micro enterprises and small enterpris - - 25,788 25,788
{11i) Others - - 44,391 44,391
(iv) Lease liabilities - - 4379 4,379
Total financial liabilities

; z - 204,984 204,984



EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)

Sunimary as of siguificant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Ml Amounis in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated )

Financial ngs asured at Fair -
Particulars April 1,2019
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Nun-Current Investments = o] 284 284
Current Investments 2,265 - - 2,265
Total financial assets 1,265 = 284 2,549
Financial Assets and Linbilik hich are measurcd at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed
Particulars April L,2019
Level § Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets-Noncurrent
C, (i) Investments
(it) Loans - - 11,844 11,844
(ii1) Others = - 4,440 4,440
Financial assets-Current
{1) Investments - - - -
{i1) Trade receivables - - 65,144 65,144
(iii) Cash and cash cquivalents - - 58,582 58,582
{iv) Bank balance other than (iii) above - 32,387 32,387
(v) Louns - . 8,097 8,097
(vi) Others - - 11,851 11,851
Total Financial Assets - - 192,344 192,344
Financial Liabilities
ncial liabilities-noncurrent
(i) Borrowings - - 119,707 119,707
(ii) Lease liabilities - - % &
(iii) Others - - 1,284 1,284
Financial liabilities-current
(i) Borrowings - - 33,039 33,039
(i) Trade payables
Tolal outstanding dues of micro, small and medium enterprises - - - -
Total outstanding dues of creditiors other than micro enterprises and small cnlerpris - - 36,870 36,870
{1i1) Others - - 43,349 43,344
(1v) Lease liabilies - - " =
Total financial liabilities - - 234,249 234,249
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes fi ial instr sured using quoted prices, This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair
value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing
NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-thecounter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which
maximise the use of observable market data and rely as lite as possible on entity-specific estimales. IT all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2.

Level 3: I one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3, This is the case for unlisted equity securities.

Il. Transfers between Levels 1 and 2
‘Fhere are no transfers between level | and level 2 during the year

Valuation technique used to determine fair vajue
Specific valuation techniques uscd to value financial instruments include:
- the use of quoted narket prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date
=~ the: fair value of the remainine financial instruments is determined nsing diseannted cash flow analvsis,
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Sensitivity snalysis
A bly possibl il i (weak
affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts

) of the INR against forcign currencies at year end would have afle the of i | inst
shown below. This analysis assumcs that all other variables, in particular interest rales, remain constant.

] in a foreign currency and

Profit or loss, net of tax Equity, net of tax

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening ~ Weakening
March 31,2021
usnp 39 (39) 39 (39)
EUR 10 (10) 10 (10)
GBP (N ! m i
ALD 9 9 (&)} 9
SGD 2 (2) 2 @)
SAR 7 M 7 (]
HKD “ = . ”
MYR 36 (36) 36 (36)
CHF 15 (15 15 (15)
KWD 20 20 20 (20)
QAR 1 (1 1 ()
PHP 122 (122) 122 (122)
IDR 1 n 1 (7
OMR - - R E
Others 35 (33} 35 (55)
March 31,2020
5% Movement
UsD (129) 129 (129) 129
EUR 45 {43) 45 (45)
anr 2 (2) 2 )
AED [LF)] 12 (12) 12
SGD 5 (5) 5 (5
SAR 1 m ] o)
KD s = - .
MYR 13 (13) 13 (13)
ClF 7 [ 7 )
Kwh (0) 0 (0) 0
QAR - g 2 2
rur 117 (17 117 (nn
DR - . § “
OMR 0 (0) 0 (0
Others 82 (82) 82 (82)
April 1,2019
5% Moveinent
USD (329) 329 (329) 329
EUR (33) 33 (33) 33
ane (13) 13 (13) 13
ALED 67 (67) 67 67)
sGD 7 n 7 (1))
SAR 12 (12) 12 (2
HKD - - = =
MYR 14 (14) 14 (14)
CHF 5 (5) 5 (5)
KWD ) 2 [¥3] 2
QAR - - g .
PHP 20 (20) 20 (20)
1DR - 2 =
OMR i [8)) I (1)
Others 44 (44) a4 (44)

b) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a fi ial i will {1 b of changes in market interest rates. The group exposurc 1o the risk of changes 1n market
interest rales related primarily to the group's term deposits with banks with floating interest rates, The group tantl i

y itors the credit markets and rebal: its fi g gics to achicve an
oplimal maturity profilc and financing cost.

Exposure Lo interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the Group's interest bearing financial instruments at the end of the rep g period are as foll

Parliculars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020 April 1,2019
Fixed Rate Insiruments
Financial Asscls
Other bank balances 21,656 20,408 32,387
Deposit with related parties (refer note 50) 6,749 5,826 6,891
Financial Liabilities
Laability of d fi nstrument 124,610 129,784 134,489
Credit card payable 343 177 3
Other 88 24 25
(96,665) (103,751) {95,239)
Variable Rate Insiruments
Financial Asscts -
Financial Liabilitics - - -
Hank ioans 11,910 9,008 33,877
(11,910) {9,008) (33.877)

Sensitivity analysis

Fixed rate instruments

Fixed rate instruments that arc carried at amortised cost are not subject Lo interest rate risk for the purpose of sensitive analysis.

Variable rate instrumenis

Honk overdraft facilitics are sccurcd by lien on fixed deposits with bank and by way of debt mutual fund. The facility carricd an interest rate @9% 10 9.75% and is sccured by way of first pari- passu charge
on all current asseis and moveable fixed assets both present and future and by unconditional and irrcvocable corporate guaranice of Ebix Cash Private Limited to remain valid till end of the facility.




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely kmown as Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Summary as of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All Amountis in INR lakhs unless otherwise siated )

56

{a)

Disclosure as per Ind AS 103 ‘Business Combinations®

(i) Description of Business combination

(i)

The group’s business acquisitions arc accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with the IND AS's . Accordingly, for acquistions made and accounted as per purchase method of accounting, the consideration paid by the group for the
businesses purchased is allocated 1o the tangible and intangible assets and liabilitics acquired based upon their estimated fair values as of the date of the acquisition. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilitics
assumed is recorded as goodwill. Recognized goodwill pertains, in pant, to the value of the expected synergies to be derived from combining the operations of the busi acquired including the value of the acquired workforce.

While the group uses best estimates and assumptions to accurately value assets acquired and liabil d at the acquisition date as well as contingent consideration, where applicable, during the measurement period, which may be up 1o one year from the
acquisition date, significant adjustments to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed may be recorded with the corresponding offset to goodwill/capital reserve.

Upon the conclusion of the measurement period or final determination of the values of assets acquired or liabilities assumed, whichever comes first, any subsequent adjustments are recognized in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss

Summary of Acquisitions

During the year ended March 31, 2021, The group had pleted following b

(A) Acquisitions made and accounted for as per Purchase method of accounting

Trimax IT Infrastructure & Services Limited (Trimax IT)
During the current year, the group has acquired 100% Equity of Trimax IT w.e.f. 4 May, 2020 es per order of Hon'ble NCLT dated 4th May 2020 (Based on the resolution plan) on a total consideration of INR 7500 Lakhs The Resolution Plan provides, inter

alia, that each of the Financial Creditors of the Company shall, at the end of the 3rd year from the Effective Date, have the option to:

a, avail direct payment from EBIX or the Company of an amount equivalent to 15% (fifteen percent) of the market value of the Company, or

b. subscribe to and be allotted such number of convertible Preference Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, being equivalent to its proportionate share in the total convertible preference shares 1o be issued by the Company representing 15%
(fifteen percent) of the market value of the Company along with an option to convert the same into equity shares of the Company on a Fully Diluted Basis at any point of time and no additional consideration shall be payable by the Financial Creditors for such
allotment.

Along with the acquisition of Trimax IT, Trimax Data Center Services Ltd was acquired as a part of acquisition of Trimax 1t being 100% subsidiary of Trimax IT.

EbixCash Global Services Pvt Ltd (Assureedge Global Services Private Limited) (Assureedge)
Effective 1st October 2020, the company, had entered into a Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) to acquire 70% stake of EbixCash Global Services Private Limited, providing BPO /Call center solutions to its customers, for a considerati of approxi 1y INR

3443 Lakhs.
During the year ended March 31, 2020, The group does not have any business acquisition.

During the year ended March 31, 2019, The group had P following b q

Zillious Solutions Private Limited
Effective 151 Jan'l9, the group had entered into a Share Purchase Agreement to acquire 1,584,452 Equity Shares of Zillious Solutions Private Limited ("Zillious™), representing 80% sharcholding for a consideration of Rs. 7,182 Lakhs (Includes free cash outflow

of Rs. 2.229 Lakhs. based on available free cash in Zillious) nlus nossible contineent earn-out navments of un to Rs. 500.00 Lakhs hased on future revenues eamned bv the acouired entitv i.e. Zillious over the subseauent Thirtv Six month neriod following the

Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus software Technologies Private Limited)
Effective 1st Jul'l 8, Ebix Fincorp Exchange Pte Ltd (Ebix Fincorp) and Ebixcash World Money Limited (earlier known as CentrumDirect Limited) ("Centrum"”), had entered into a Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) to acquire 61,200,003 Equity Shares of Ebix

Technologies Private Limited (Ebix Technologies) for a consideration of approximately Rs. 15,838 Lakhs plus possible contingent eam-out payments of up to USD $ Million, based on furure revenues earned by the acquired entity i.e. "Ebix Technologies”, over
the subsequent twenty-four month period following the effective date of its acquisition by Ebix Group.

EbixCash Financial Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Miles Software Solutions Private Limited) ("Miles™)
Effective 18th Feb 2019, the group entered into a Share Purchase Agreement to acquire 100% sharcholding of Miles for an overall consideration of INR 12,155 Lakh plus possible contingent cam-out payments of up to Rs. 6,779 Lakhs (Includes free cash
outflow of Rs. 2,388 Lakhs) based on available free cash in Miles and future revenues earned by the acquired entity i.c. Miles over the subsequent twenty-four month period following the effective date of its acquisition by the Group.

Ebix Paytech Private Limited (formerly known as Goldman Securities Pvt. Ltd.)
Effective 1st July, 2020 100% stake of the company was acquired from holding company without any deration based on the restructuring deed. The Company was incorporated in the state of Maharashtra, India on 27th June,

2006. The Company is licensed by the Reserve Bank of India to operate as Full Fledged Money Changer ("FFMC") and also act as an agent of Wall Street Exchange Centre LLC, Dubai ("the Overseas Principal’) for the Money
Transfer Service Scheme ("MTSS") in India.

EbixCash World Money Limited
Effective 1st July, 2020 100% stake of the company was acquired from holding company indirectly (Due to transfer of ownership of Ebix Paytech Private Limited) without any consideration based on the restructuring deed. Earlier effective from April 1, 2018

Ebix Paytech entered into an agreement 1o acquire India based EbixCash World Money Limited for approximately INR 120,950 Lakhs.




EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Frivate Limited)
policies and other explanatary information for the vear ended March 31,2021

s of signil

(All Amourits in INR lokhs unless otherwise stated }
Ebix Cabs Private Limited (Waah Taxis Private Limited)

Effecuve st July, 2020 70% stake of the company was scquired from holding compay indirectly (Due to tansfer of ownership of Ebix Paytech Private Limited)

Limited for approximately INR 275 Lakhs, Including deferred consideration 53 Lakhs.

Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited

Effective 15t July, 2020 67% stake of the company was scquired from holding company indirectly (due 1o transfer of ownership of Ebix Paytech Private Limited) withoui any consideration based on the restruciuring deed. Prior 1o this on Oct 1, 2018 EbixCash Wi

Consulting Privaie Limited for approximaicly INR 300 Lakhs.

Delphi World Money Limited (Earlicr known a3 EbixCash World Mency Indis Limited/Weizmann Forex Limited) (*Welzmann®)

withou any considerntion based on the restructuring deed. Prior to this an Oct 1, 2018 EbixCash World Money Limited entered into an agreement 1o acquire 70% stake in Wash Taxis Private

‘orld Money Limited entered into an agreement to acquire 67% stake in Routier Operations

Effective 15t July, 2020 89.94% stake of the company was acquired fom holding company indirectly (Due to transfer of ownership of Ebix Paytech Pnvate Linuted) without any based on the ing deed. Prior 10 this EbixCash World Money Limited scquired 89.94% sharholding of the company from the erstwhile promoters and
public offer process for an aaggregate consideration of INR 53,019 Lakh.
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited (Earlier known ss Mercury Travels Limited)
Effective 15t July, 2020 100% stake of the company was acquired from holding company indireetly (Due to transfer of ownership of Ebix Travels Private Limited) without any based on the ing deed. Prior 1o this on July 1, 2018 group entered into an agreement 10 acquire India based Mercury Travels for spproximately INR 7300
Lakhs.
Leisure Corp Private Limited
Effective 15t July, 2020 100% stake of the company was scquired from halding company indirectly (due 10 ransfer of ownership of Ebix Travels Private Limited) without any based on the ing deed. Prior to this on July 1, 2018 the group entered into an agreement 10 acquire Leisure Corp ("Leisure”) for approximately IR 1387
Lakhs.
Ebix Tours and Travels Private Limited (erstwhile Lawson Travel & Tours (I) Private Limited ) ("Lawson")
Effcctive 1t July, 2020 100% stake of the company was acquired from holding company indirectly (Due to mansfer of ownership of Ebix Travels Private Limited) without any based on th ing deed. Prior to this effective October 1, 2018 the group entered into an agreement 10 scquire Lawson for aggregate consideration INR 2,757
Lakh appr ly fromthe hil
(ifi) Details of Purchuse consideration
The group has booked the following Purchase Consideration for the Business
[ FY 202021 FY 2018-19
EbixCash Financial | EbixCash Ebix Lelsure
rtian comiiieraiian EbixCash Trimax IT Zillious Ebix Te Teel s Privats | Wesld Ebix Cabs | Routier Operations Deiphi World | Travel & Corp Ebix Tours and|
Global Services| Infrastructure & Solutions ..!_n_nu &-:l_na_-a Money Private Consulting Private Mssar Holidays - Travels Private
ok Private Limi Limit L Limited Priva
Private Limited| services Limited | Private Limited fes) Limited Limired Limited Limited L Limited
Cash paid 3,443 7,500 7,182 15,838 12,155 1,20,950 b ] 300 53,019 7,300 1,387 2,757
Present Value of Contingent Consideration - 1,900 350 2616 3,115 53
| Total 1 3,443 9,400 7.532 18,453 15,270 1.20.950 275 30 53,019 7,300 1,387 2,151
(v) The fair value of assets and as a result of thy are as follows:
The assets & Labilitics acquired as a result of acquisition of companies during the year are a5 follows:
FY 2020-21 FY 2018-19
EbixCash Financial | EbixCash | Ebix Lelsure
artic ixCash
P i Eb! Trimax IT Zillious Ebix T ogles | T e Private World Ebix Cabs | Routier Operations Delphi World | Travel & Ebix Tours and
Global Services | Infrastructure & Selutions Feivats r..a_.an:ua_-a_:u M Private Consulting Private Money Limited | Holidays 1..2_”!.__ Travels Private |
Private Limited| services Limited | Private Limited sube es) .-u 4 Limited Limited Limited i Limited A ¢
(%
\ &
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets 656 1,500 36 6,128 3242 110 H 760 17 29
Investments 30 . 1,101 12,155 2334 . 15 . £ - =
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 75 9 " 5 % *
| Trade Receivables 639 307 3,093 2,576 - - - - £ Z %
Cash and Cash Equivalents 956 195 1,124 4 11,550 3 15 6,821 1,120 02
Other Assets 5540 n o 8,109 a2 (348) .wr
Other Cumrent Assets 734 504 6,659 930 - - = = . /
Cther Non-Current Assets . .
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) . 323 20 2 27
Borrowings : 29 (15.227) - - - - . . - .
Trade Payables 768 . [£)] (1.081) 38 (7.829) 0 (191 azn (3.968) (129 (1.314)
Other Current liabilities. 861 230 {189) {92211 (L3514 : (108) - - . .
1515 1,270 1,928 3,306 (1,370) 9371 (49) (149) 4,563 (2.789] 254 116
(v) Goodwill
Goodwill recognised as a result of acquisition made by the group during the year
FY 2020-21 FY 2018-19
9 EbixCash Financial | EbixCash Ebix Leisure
Particusirs EbixCash Trimax IT Zillious Eblx Tec es| T Private World Ebix Cabs | Routier Operations Delphi World | Travel & Corp Ebix Tours and|
Global Services | Infrastructure & Solutions Private -.Ei_n EEE~&=E=._-n_§Fn Money Private Consulting Private Moncy Limited | H 4 Private Travels Privaie
Private Limited| services Limited | Private Limited jaries) Limited Limited Limired EI_-R-_ Limired Limited
|Considerstion Transferred 3,443 9,400 7,528 18,453 15,411 1,20,950 75 300 53,019 7,300 1,387 2,757
[Non-Conwrolling interest in the acquired entity 986 . 1,881 - 4 - 18 - - . & -
[Net Tdemifiable Assets acquired 1,515 1,270 1,928 3306 (1,370) 937 (49 (149) 4,563 {2.789) 254 116
Imangible sssets recognized 550 650 1,300 1,470 3,700 4716
2,324 7,480 6,177 13.677 13,085 1.06.863 442 449 48,456 10,089 1,133 2,641 |
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{vi}

(vii)

(viii)

Contingent Consideration

A component of the purchase price consideration for all of the Group's busi quisitions is a p ial future free cash flow based on receiving/ realizing the cash from the contingent sources. The terms
for the contingent Free cash flow payments in most of the Groups' business acquisitions typically address the IND AS requircment. The terms in Share Purchasc Agreements typically cstablishes a list of
items from which free cash flow payments are 1o be made once they are realized by the acquired entity. The group applies these terms in its calculation and determination of the fair value of contingent Free
Cash Flow liabilities for purchased businesses as part of the related valuation and purchase price allocation exercise for the corresponding acquired assets and liabilities.

The Group recognizes

March 31,2021  March 31, 2020 April 1,2019
Details of contingent consideration recognized by the group are as under: - 418 527
- = 2,616
EbixCash Financial Technologies Pvt Lid 69 3,368 4,195
Ebix Technologics Privale Limited - - 2,616
Zillious Solutions Private Limited - 418 527
Trimax IT Infrastructure & Services Ltd. 1,900

EbixCash Global Scrvices Private Lid. 1,143 5
Ebix Cab Services Private Limited 53

53 53

Leisure Corp Private Limited 64 187 0
Ebix Tour and Travels Private Limited - 113 746

3,229 4,557 11,278

(This space has been lefi blank intentionally)

Purchase consideration - cash outflow
Cash consideration paid March 31,2021  March 31, 2020 April 1,2019
Ebix Bus Technologies Private Limited 1 3
Zillious Solutions Private Limited - - 7,182
Ebix Technologies Private Limited - - 15,838
EbixCash Financial Technologies Pvt Ltd - - 12,155
LEbixCash Global Services Private Lid. 3,443 2
Trimax IT Infrastructure & services Limited 7,500 -

EbixCash World Money Limited - - 1,20,950
Ebix Cab Scrvices Private Limited

% = 222
Rouiter Operations Consulting Private Limited - ~ 300
Delphi World Moncy Limited - - 53,019

Marketplace EBIX Technology Services Private Limited - 1
Lbix Capital Exchange Pvt Lid - i
Essel Forex Limited ( Business transfer agreement) - - 5,500
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited

- - 7,300
Leisure Corp Private Limited 187 100 1,100
Business Travel Private Limited, Subizz Travel Solutions Private Limited and Global Business Travel Private
Limited (Busincss Transfer agreement) = ¥ 800
Ebix Tour and Travels Private Limited - - 2,757
Pear! International Tour & Travel Private Limited ( Business transfer agreement) - - 2,350
11,130 101 2,27,128
Revenue and profit contribution March 31, 2021
Period of Contributionte  Contribution te profit /
Contribution revenue {loss) before tax
The acquired businesses contributed towards revenue & profit to the group as follows * 01-10-2020 to 31 2,872 673
04-05-2020 to 31 12,327 3,281
EbixCash Global Scrvices Private Ltd. 15,200 3,955
Trimax IT Infrastructure & scrvices Limited
As Reported
Period of Contribution to  Contribution to profit /
Contribution revenue (loss) before tax
Ebix Bus Technologics Private Limited 21-10-2019 10 31- - -59.65
-59.65
Period of Contributionte  Contribution to profit /
Zillious Solutions Private Limited Contribution revenue (loss) before tax
Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus softwarce Technologies Private 01-01-2019 10 31- 413.13 67.61
EbixCash Financial Technologies Pyt Lid 18-02-2019 10 31- 1,578.20 2972
18-02-2019 1o 31- 1,241.02 28.18
3,232.35 125.51

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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(B) Acquisitions accounted for under pooling of interest method

(i} Description of Business combination
Ebix Cash Private Limited, hereafler referred to as "the Company” and Ebix Singapore Pie Ltd (I1olding) entered into a decd of restructuring effective from 01st July, 2020. As per restnictunng deed,
Holding company has contributed the ownership below mentioned panics without any ideration Iting in a busi bi through common control transfer. Due to common control
exercised on both the entities, financial has been Jed from first period presented i.c, 1 April 2019. Considering the requirement of Appendix C of Ind-AS 103 *Busincss Combinations’. For
entities transferred and accounted for under pooling of interests method, all identified assets and liabilitics of the combining entities are reflecting at their carrying amounts. Further, no adjustments should

be made to reflect fair values or recognise any new assets or liabilities and only adjustments arc made to harmonise accounting policies. The financial infc ion in the fi | ents in respect of

prior periods have been restated as if the business combination had occured on the preceding period in the financial statements, imespective of the actual date of combination. The excess of carrying value
of total assets over liabilitics acquired bas been recorded as capital contribution from the tolding Compuny,

Dretails of
Restructuring Subsidiary shnrv.hoidmr: Type
(ordinary /
preference
Ebix Paytcch Private Limited 51,10,000 Ordiiiary
shares
Ebix Travels Private Limited 4,63,48,644 (:‘Idxm.ry
sl n;cs
Marketplace Ebix Technology Scrvices Pyvt, Lid. 21,00,000 P'rc ey
shares
Ebix Moncy Express Private Limited 1,42,00,000 Oxdipary
shares
Ordinary
2
shares
EbixCash Financial Technologies Private Limited
Prefiercnci
3,51,355 reference
shares

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
* Due to transfer of interest of these entitics, indirecily intcrest of below mentioned entities also got transferred as per below details:
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57 Interest in Other Entities
(i)  (a) Subsidiaries

The Group's subsidiaries as at year end are set out wn_us.
Unless otherwise sated, they have share capital consisting solely of equity shares that are held directly by the group, and the proportion of ownership interssts held equals the voting rights held by the group. The country of muno..vo_du.ouo:owmmnumuamuu_mo&nwuanﬁu_

place of business.
Name Of the Company Principal place %, voting power/ ownership interest beld by the group

of business

% voting power/ ownership interest held by the NCI
March 31,2021 | March31,2020 |  April1,2019 March 31,2021 |  March 31, 2020 p

Ebix Payment Services Privatwe Lirnited (Formerly known as ITZ Cash Card Pvt Ltd.) India 80% 80% 80% 20% 20% 20%
Ebix Money Express Private Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
Ebix Paytech Private Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
EbixCash World Money Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
BuyForex [ndia Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
Krish & Ram Forex Private Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
Delphi World Money Limited (Erstwhile Ebixcash World Money India Limited) India 90% 90% 5% 10% 10% 25%
Ebix Travels Private Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Via Philippines Travel Corporation Philippines 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
PT Adya Tours Indonesia 51% 51% 51% 49% 45%
‘Ebix Travels Middle East FZLLC Dubai 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Flight Raja Travels Singapore Pte L Singapore 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
‘Leisure Corp Private Limited India 100% . 100% 100% 0% 0%
Ebix Tours and Travels Private Limied India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Ebix Cabs Private Limited (erstwhile Waah Taxis Private Limited) India 70% 70% 70% 30% 30%
Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limited India 51% 51% 51% 49% 45%
Ebix Bus Technologies Private Limied India 60% 60% 60% 40% 40%
Markeplace EBIX Technology Services Private Limited India 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
Ebix Capital Exchange Private Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Ebix Technologies Private Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Ehix Cash Financial Technologies Pvt Ltd (formerly known as Miles Software Solutions Private Limited) India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0%
Miles Software Solutions FZ-LLC UAE 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
Miles Software Solutions Inc Philippines 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
Zillious Solutions Private Limited India 80% 80% 80% 20% 20% 20%
EbixCash Global services Private Limited (formerly known as Assureedge Global Services Private India 70% NA NA 30% NA NA
Limited)
Trimax IT Infrastructure & services Limited India 100% 100% 100% 0% 0% 0%
Trimax Data Center Services Limited India 100% NA NA 0% NA NA

Tndia 67% 67% 67% 33% 3% 313%

Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited

(This space has been left blank intentionally)
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Awuzefng.ﬂb_:uum!nq!
Set gut below is summarized financial information for cach subsidiary that has non-controlling mieresis that are matenal o the Group. The amounts disclosed for each subsidiary are before inter-company eliminations.

Ebix Payment Services Private Limited Delphi Werld Money Limited Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limited Zillious Solutions Private Limited
Summarized balance sheet March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1,201 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 1,201% March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 12019 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 April 12019
Current assets 23284 15,465 18245 23466 17,396 23,730 20,047 18,430 25,362 3416 3143 1,406
Curren liability 12,518 7173 9,669 6,702 7,292 13,307 27215 28,906 27,888 ETE] 177 254
Net current assets 9,736 7.692 5576 16,764 10,104 9,923 (7,168 (10.426)| (2.526) 3.033 2465 2152 |
Non-urent assets 2,085 3,456 2,689 3,569 8,519 5582 1 1 2,228 174 101 215
Noncurrent liabilities 254 329 87 1918 4,276 5036 - . g 30 16 37
Net non-current assets 1830 3.127 2,603 1652 4,243 546 1 ] 2,228 134 65 m
Total net assets 11.566 10819 11.179 18,416 14,347 10469 (7,167 (10,426) (298) 3.167 241 1331
Accumulated non conmrolling interest (297 2 119 22,078 21,856 35,081 - - = 1 (©) ] 0
Ebix Payment Services Private Limired Delphi World Maney Limited Ebix Vayam Techsdogies Private Limired # Zilllous Solutions Private Limited

Summarized Statement of profic and loss March 31, 2021 Marrh 31, 2020 March31,2021 | March31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue 316,024 36,261 1112 17,193 401 982 1,057 1532
Profiv(loss) for the year 735 @57) 4071.81 3,919.08 3258 (10,128) 242 597
Cther c :hensive in Joss) 0.57 1.76) (1.55) {40.71 - - 6) 3

736 (359) 4,068 3,378.35 3,258 (10,128} 236 500

149 72) 409 390 (9451 (4.963) 19 47
# to reflect the change (n relative Onancial interest n the entity

Ebix Payment Services Private Limited Delphi World Money Limited Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limired Zillious Solutions Privare Limited
Summarized Statement of Cash flows March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Net cash uscd in operating activity 387 (5.295) 3.158 2,266 375 (3375) 146 79
|Net cash flows from investing actvity (173) 32) (153) (542) (154) 957 [ea) (820)
[Net cash used in financing activity 2511 (3.717) (2,048) (7,280) (3,748 2,298 (24). 17
1,551 (3,044) 958 (5.556) (112) (120) 114 (157)

(This space has been left blank intentionaily)
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58 Segment reporting
During the year, the Company has assessed the basis of segment reporting. This assessm

ent resulted in identificazion of (a) Foreign Exchange, Remittances & Payments; (b) Financial Technology, (¢) Travel and (d) Others as separate lines of business activities at Revenus level, by the Chief
Operating Decesion Maker (CODM). However, since the group does not allocate common operating costs, assets and liabilities across business activities, as per the assessment undertaken by CODM, th

e allocation resources and assessment of the financial performance is undertaken at the

consolidated level.

The Group has revenues from customers domiciled in India and outside India Substantially all of the Company’s non current operating assets are domiciled in India

a. Segment wise revenue information

Particular March 31, 2021
Revenue Forex, remittances and payments Travel Financial technology Other segements Total
From External customer 341,573 7,056 67,683 969 417,280
Revenues 341,573 7,056 67,683 969 417,280
Particular Msrch 31,2020
Revenue Forex, remittances and payments Travel Financial technology Other segements Total
From External customer 112,555 45,686 60,396 4,605 223,242
Revenues 112,555 45,686 60,396 4,605 223,242
b. Information about geographical areas

The company derives revenue from following major geographical areas:

Area March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Onside India 59,160 73,795
India 358,121 149,449
The Group’s non-current assets (property, plant and equipment, right of use assets, capital work in progress, intzngible assets and goodwill) are Jocated into the following geographical regions::

Area Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Quiside India 861 205
India 407,870 402,078

b. Information about major customers (from external customers)

“The Group has not derived revenue from any external customer which amounts to 10 per cent or more of its total revenue.

(This space has been left blank inrentionally)
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Particulars of Consolidation

The particulars of Subsidiary Companies / Associates, which are included in consol

idation and the Parent Company’s holding therein, are as under:

. g Holding % ason | Holding % as on March Holding % as on
Name Relation Country of Incorporation March 31, 2021 31, 2020 April 01, 2019
Ebix Payment Services Private Limited (Formerly known as ITZ|Subidiary India 80% 80% 80%
Cash Card Pvt. Ltd.)
Ebix Money Express Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Ebix Paytech Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
EbixCash World Money Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
BuyForex India Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Krish & Ram Forex Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Delphi World Money Limited (Erstwhile Ebixcash World Money|Subidiary India 90% 90% 75%
India Limited)
Ebix Travels Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Via Philippines Travel Corporation Subidiary Philippines 100% 100% 100%
PT Adya Tours Subidiary Indonesia 51% 51% 51%
Ebix Travels Middle East FZLLC Subidiary Dubai 100% 100% 100%
Flight Raja Travels Singapore Pte Ltd Subidiary Singapore 100% 100% 100%
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited India 1 1 1
Leisure Corp Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Ebix Tours and Travels Private Limied Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Ebix Cabs Private Limited (erstwhile Waah Taxis Private Limited) |Subidiary India 70% 70% 70%
Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limited Subidiary India 51% 51% 51%
Ebix Bus Technologies Private Limied Subidiary India 60% 60% 60%
Marketplace EBIX Technology Services Private Limited Subidiary India 50% 50% 50%
Ebix Capital Exchange Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Ebix Technologies Private Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Ebix Cash Financial Technologies Pvt Lid (formerly known as|Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Miles Software Solutions Private Limited)
Miles Software Solutions FZ-LLC Subidiary UAE 100% 100% 100%
Miles Software Solutions Inc Subidiary Philippines 100% 100% 100%
Zillious Solutions Private Limited Subidiary India 80% 80% 80%
EbixCash Global services Private Limited (formerly known as|Subidiary India 70% NA NA
Assureedge Global Services Private Limited)
Trimax IT Infrastructure & services Limited Subidiary India 100% 100% 100%
Trimax Data Center Services Limited Subidiary [ndia 100% NA NA
Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited Subidiary India 67% 67% 67%
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Year ended March 31, 2020

March 31, 2021

Net Assets i.e. Total Assets minus Total Liabilities Share in Profit or Loss Share in other Comprehensive income Share in total Comprehensive income
- . As % of consolidated As % of consolidated
Namie'of the Eutenite A%:%6 ol consalantcd pes Amount (Rs.) As oot consoliclaten Amount (Rs.) other Comprehensive Amount (Rs.) total Comprebensive Amount (Rs.)
assets profit/ loss %
Income
Parent
mvi.numw Privats Limited (Erstwhile Ebix Sofiware India Private 13 151,276 73 17.601 58 (42) 73 17,559
Limited)
Subsidiary-Indian Companies
Ebix Payment Services Private Limited (Formerly known as ITZ
Cash Card Pvi, Ltc) 2 10,819 n (357) 2 ) (2) (359
Ebix Money Express Private Limited 10 51,165 11 2,728 (2 1 11 2,729
Ebix Paytech Private Limited 9 45,069 (3) (684) - - (3) (684
EbixCash World Money Limited 16 77,894 7 1,714 23 (17 7 1,698
BuyForex India Limited (0) (1.120) (0) (108) - - 0 (108)
Krish & Ram Forex Private Limited 0 30 (0), (5) - - (0) (5).
Un_ﬂwm .5..,01& Money Limited (Erstwhile Ebixcash World Money 3 14347 18 3919 56 @1) 16 1,878
India Limited)
Ebix Travels Private Limited 5 22,602 4 891 (696) 505 6 1,397
Via Philippines Travel Corporation 1 3,903 4 1,011 - 4 1,011
PT Adya Tours 0 1,119 3 644 (28) 20 3 664
Ebix Travels MiddleEast FZLLC 0 508 1 182 - 1 182
Flight Raja Travels Singapore Pte Ltd ] 4273 1 336 - 1 336
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited 0] (4323) * (886) 89 (65) ) (951
Leisure Corp Private Limited 0 280 0 20 (6) 4 0 24
Ebix Tours and Travels Private Limied (0) 337) () (134) (7 ] (1) (129)
Ebix Cabs Private Limited (erstwhile Waah Taxis Private Limited) (0) (224) 4] (164) [0)] 1 (1) (163)
Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limited 2) (10,426) (42) (10,128) - (42), (10,128)
Ebix Bus Technologies Private Limied (0) (134) (1) (134) - - [0 (134
Marketplace EBIX Technology Services Private Limited 0 347 {0) (2) - - (0) (2)
Ebix Capital Exchange Private Limited (0) (2) (0) (2} - - ()] 2)
Ebix Technologies Private Limited 4 18,308 12 2,931 85 (62) 12 2,869
Ebix Cash Financial Technologies Pv1 Ltd (formerly known as
Miles Software Solutions Private Limited) 2 8587 & 3538 1 an 15 e
Miles Software Solutions FZ-LLC 0 941 4 1,016 - - 4 1,016
Miles Software Solutions Inc 535 167 - 167
Zillious Solutions Private Limited 2931 597 3 600
EbixCash Global services Private Limiied (formerly known as
Assureedge Global Services Private Limited) 0 2,165 1 21 = 3 ! 26l
Trimax IT Infrastructure & services Limited (31) (151,725) (46) (11,157) 155 (113) (47) (11,269)
Trimax Data Center Services Limited - - - - - - &
Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited (0) (194) (1) (141) (0) 0 (1 (141
Sub - Total 249,015 13,636 187 _u.mm‘
Non-Controlling Interest 21,855 (4.356) 6 (4,350)
Consolidation Adjt / Eleminations 128,145 15,004 (415) 14,588
Total 399,015 24,284 (222) 24,062
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Capital management
The Company manages its capital ro ensure that it will be able to continue as going concerns while maximizing the return to lders through the opti of the debt and equity balance. The board of directors of the Company review the

capital strucrure of the Company on an ongoing basis. As part of this review, the Board considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital

The Company monitors capital using gearmg rano which is net debt divided by total equiry. Net debt comprises of long term and short term borrowings less cash and cash equivalent. Equity includes equity share capmal ind reserves that are
managed as capital. The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting periods was as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Toil Debr 137,262 139,047 168,628
Less : Cash and cash equivalents 30,911 27,648 58,582
Net debt (a) 106,350 111,399 110,046
Total Equity (b) 423,566 399,015 371,741
Capital Gearing Ratio (a'b) 25 28 30

Subsequent events
Afer the closure of the Financial year, The Company bas split the shares from INR 10 1o INR ] vide resolution passed by the sharsholders of the Company on Sep ber 08, 2021. A dingly, the 2,34,352 equity sharss of INR 10 each has been

converted into 23,43,520 Equity shares of INR 1 each. The Company has filed an application with the Regional Directar, Northern Region for aliowing the shifting of its Registered Office from State of Uriar Pradesh 1o NCT of Delhi as per
resolution passed by the shareholders of the company on Seprember 08, 2021. Accardingly form INC-23 filed vide SRIV T 54380282 which is yet 1o be disposed of by the Regional Director.

using slowdown of economic BCTIVITY. In many countries, businesses are being forced 1o cease or limit their operations for long or mdefinite period of tme. Measures are taken 10
contain the spread of the virus, including travel resirictions, quarantines, social distancing and closure of non-cssential services. The potential impact to our results going forward will depend to a large extent on fature developments regarding
COVID-19 that cannot be accurately predicted at this point in time, including the duration and severity of the pandemic, the extent and effectiveness of containment actions and the impact of these and otber faciors on ow employess, customers, and
wvendors. The Group, as on the date of approval of these lidated al s belicves there is no significant impact of COVID-19 on the underlying assumptions and estimates that have been used 1o prepare hese statements.

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally is ca

The Group has identified no events or ransaciions occuring after the reporting period as at March 31, 2021 that requires adjustment in the financial statements of the Group as per the provisions of Ind AS 10 "Events afer the reporting period”.

‘Transfer Pricing
The Group has established a comprehensive system of maimenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation under sections 92-92F of the lncome Tax Act, 196 /applicable regulations. For this purpose, the Group

has appointed independent consultams for conducting Transfer Pricing Study. Management is of the opinion that its International transactions with associated enterprises have been undertaken a1 armes’ length basis at duly negotiated prices on usual
commercial tems. The transfer pricing study of the Holding Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been complered which did not result in any material adjustment.

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities pursuant to IND AS 7 - Cash Flows

The changes in Group liabilinies arising from financing activities can be classified as folows:

Particulars Long term borrowings Short term borrowings Leases. Totul
N debtas at 01 April, 2019 119,707 33,039 - 152,746
Cash flows:

(nex) proceeds/(repayment) of long term borrewings (6,306) _ - . (6,306)
(ner) proceeds/(repaymen) of short term bomrowings - (24,608) . (24,608)
Non-cash changes: - - -

Creation lease liabilties under IND AS 116 - - 11,538 11,535
Balance as on March 31st , 2020 113,401 8.431 11,535 133,367
Cash flows:

(net) proceeds/(repayment) of long term borrowings (1.376) (7,376
(net) proceeds/(repaymezt) of short term bomrowings 3,506 3,506
Lease Liabilities Paid (2,535) (2,535
Non-cashchanges: <
Creation zase liabilties under IND AS 116 1765 1,765
Interest expenses on lease liabilities 636 636
Deletion of lease liabilities i (4,812) (4,812
Balance as on March 31st , 2021 106,025 124,551
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67 Previous Year Figures

During the year, the Group has restated its comparative financial saements to account for the impact of change in ownership of consolidating entitics acquired as a result of ownership transfer under commen parent conzol Such acquisitions have
been actounted for under poolng of interest method and the impact of such changs is presented through the date of earlier period d or date of isit hich is later. The effect of due to above adi is summarized

below:
Extract of Balance Sheet
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Particulars As Previously Reported Adj As restated As Previously Reported Adjustment As restated
Assets
ry, Plant and Equi 8.712 1,758 10,467 7.969 1,637 9,607
Capital work in progress 88) - 881 1.368 - 1,868
Intangible assets 1963 9,130 17.093 8.612 10,303 18915
Intangible assets under Development 1.041 2,514 3,555 1.174 1,702 2,876
Right-of-use assets 4112 7,197 11,309 - - -
Goodwill 68914 290,064 358,978 68.831 289,952 358,783
Non Current Investments 12,139 (11,771) 367 12,115 (11,768) 347
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 1.803 6,567 8.371 3.960 480 4,440
Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 3029 3,733 6.862 2.793 3353 6,146
Deferred Tax Asset (INet) 33581 14,631 48212 30,269 6,568 16,837
Other Non-Current Assets - 174 174 196 32 ;.ulwl
lnventories 713 - 713 486 - 486
Current Investments 437 (66) 3n 662 603 2265
Trade Receivables 39,606 25,366 64,972 37,296 27,847 65,144
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3480 24,167 27,64 12,456 46,126 58,582
Other Bank Balances 16,409 4,000 20,40 .276 29,111 32,387
Loans 18,909 (12,954) 5956 14513 (6,415) 8.097 |
Orther Current Financial Assets 12,923 9.348 22272 9.045 2,806 11,851
Orher Current Assets 5593 26,143 31,737 4.694 13,757 18,451
Assets classified as held for sale - 495 495 - 550 550
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity Share Capital px (] 23 24 0 24
Orher Equity 171,903 205,234 377,137 150,136 186,500 336,636
Non Controlling Interest 7537 14,319 21,855 12554 22,528 35,081
Non Current Sorrowings 7131 106,270 113401 7,783 111,924 119,707
Non Current Lease Liabilitics 3,470 3,687 7.156 - - =
Other Non Current Financial Liabilities 9 1,427 1,436 10 1,274 1,284
Non Current Provisions 4331 (2,215) 2712 8383 {6,290) 2,093
Current Borrowings 2924 5,507 ,431 15,727 17312 33,039
Trade Payables- others 3.070 22,717 25,788 8318 28,532 36,870
Other Current Financial Liabilities 7391 36,501 44,391 7612 35,737 43,349
Current Lease Liabilities 828 3,55 4379 - - -
Other Current Liabilities 24.776 14,7 39,569 8,149 18,589 Na_._.wm
Current Provisions 5.846 (1.855) 3991 2.500 4,639 7,139
Luabilities directly associated with Assets classified as held for sale - 56 56 100 100
Extract of Statement of Profit & Loss March 31, 2020
[Particulars As Previousty Reported Adjustment As restated
Revenue from Operations
Revenue from Operations 87.930 135313 223243
Other Income 7.657 3.552 11209
[Expenses
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 19415 12,815 32230
Operating costs 83 66,543 66,626
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade (227)] - (227,
Employee Benefits E: 21,079 14,658 35,738
Finance Costs 2.934 6,903 9.836
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3647 6,123 9,770
Other Expenses 20,768 25,881 46,649
Exceptional I'zms 8,522 (8,522) -
f%wﬂ._.ﬁ 5816 2.948 8,764
Deferred Tax (Income)/ Expense {3.277), 4,031 754

(This space has been left blank intennionally)



EbixCash Private Limited (Formely known as Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Summary as of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al Amounts in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated )

68 The Code on Social Security, 2020 ("the Code") relating 1o employee benefits during employment and post-employment received presidential assent in September 2020. Subscquently, the
Ministry of Labour and Employments had release the draft rules on the aforementioned code, However, the same is yet to be notificd. The Company will evaluate the impact and make necessary
adjustments to the financial statements in the period when the code will be notified and will come into effect.

This is the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants

EbixCash Privaie Limitcd \
ICAI firm repisiration number : 001076N/N500013 >, =, \
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Rohit Arora Robin Raina—/— * Vikas Verma
Partner Director Director
Membership number; 504774 IN: 00475045 DIN: 03511116
' !
1
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For KG Somani & Co, LLP Satya Bushan Kotru Sumit Khadria
ICAI firm registration number : 006591N/N500377 Director Chief Financial Officer
Chartered Accountants

DIN: 01729176
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arun Sharma

Purnima Nijhawan
Panner :

Company Scerctary
Membership number: 512916 Membership number: 32151

Place: Noida Place: Noida

Date: 30 November 2021 Date: 30 November 2021



NOTICE TO THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDE
Dear Members,

Notice is hereby given that the 19t Annual General Meeting of the members of EbixCash Private Limited will be
held on Tuesday, the 30t"November, 2021at shorter notice at Plot No. 122 & 123 NSEZ, Phase - 11, Noida Gautam
Buddha Nagar 201305at 06.40 PM.to transact the following business:

RD B E

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31stMarch, 2021, the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31s*March, 2021 and the report of Auditors thereon.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and Section 142 and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), if any read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, M/s. Walker
Chandiok&Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 001076N/N500013) and M/s. K. G. Somani&
Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 006591N/N500377), be and are hereby appointed as the
Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this upcoming 19t Annual
General Meeting till the Conclusion of 24™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the FY 2026-27
for the period of 5 years at the remuneration to be fixed in consultation with the Board of Directors of the
company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director or Company Secretaryof the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized for and on behalf of the company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things which may deem necessary in this behalf.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. SETHURATHNAM RAVI (DIN: 00009790) AS A DIRECTOR
(NON-EXECUTIVE & INDEPENDENT)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), Mr. Sethurathnam Ravi (DIN: 00009790), who was appointed as an Additional Director- (Non-Executive
& Independent)pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for his first term of five consecutive years w.e.f. 25t May
2021.

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh) |
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

5. TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. SRIPRAKASH KOTHARI (DIN: 06824003) AS A DIRECTOR
(NON-EXECUTIVE & INDEPENDENT)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), Mr. Sriprakash Kothari (DIN: 06824003), who was appointed as an Additional Director- (Non-Executive &
Independent)pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for his first term of five consecutive years w.e.f, 25t May
2021.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

6. TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. PAVAN BHALLA (DIN: 02058106) AS A DIRECTOR (NON-
EXECUTIVE & INDEPENDENT)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), Mr. Pavan Bhalla (DIN: 02058106), who was appointed as an Additional Director- (Non-Executive &
Independent) pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for his first term of five consecutive years w.e.f. 231 June,
2021

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

7. TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. NEIL DAVID ECKERT (DIN: 07912965) AS A DIRECTOR
(NON-EXECUTIVE & INDEPENDENT)

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), Mr. Neil David Eckert (DIN: 07912965), who was appointed as an Additional Director- (Non-Executive &
Independent) pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
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appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for his first term of five consecutive years w.e.f. 23 June,
2021.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

8. TO REGULARISE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUNIL SRIVASTAV (DIN: 00237561) AS A DIRECTOR (NON-
EXECUTIVE & INDEPENDENT

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), Mr. Sunil Srivastav (DIN: 00237561), who was appointed as an Additional Director- (Non-Executive &
Independent) pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for his first term of five consecutive years w.e.f. 2nd
August, 2021.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

PURNIMA NIJHAWAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
M.NO.A32151

DATE:29T™ NOVEMBER, 2021
PLACE: NOIDA

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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NOTES:

I.  AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE MEETING) IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL, INSTEAD OF HERSELF/HIMSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY
SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN
48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

IIl.  Members/Proxies should produce the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed in accordance with
specimen signature registered with the Company for attending the Meeting.

IlIl.  Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representatives to attend and vote at the Meeting.

IV.  Members are requested to intimate any change in their address to the Company immediately.

V.  Members are requested to send their queries in advance of the meeting so that information can be made
available at the meeting.

VI In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

VIL. A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General Meeting
is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
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EW XCASH

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4.5.6.7 & 8

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152, 161 and any other applicable provisions of the Act and the rules
made there under read with Schedule 1V to the Act& Articles of Association,the Company has appointed
Additional Directors (Non-Executive & Independent). The details of the directors appointed are given below:

S. | Name of the Directors DIN Designation Date of
No. appointment
1 Mr. Sethurathnam Ravi 00009790 Additional Director 25thMay, 2021
(Non-Executive & Independent)
2 | Mr. Sriprakash Kothari 06824003 Additional Director 25th May, 2021
(Non-Executive & Independent)
3 Mr. Pavan Bhalla 02058106 Additional Director 23rdJune, 2021
(Non-Executive & Independent)
4 | Mr. Neil David Eckert 07912965 Additional Director 23rdjune, 2021
(Non-Executive & Independent)
5 Mr. Sunil Srivastav 00237561 Additional Director 2ndAugust, 2021
(Non-Executive & Independent)

In terms of the provisions of the said Section, they shall hold office of Directors upto the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The directors are not disqualified from being appointed as a Directors in terms of Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, inter-alia, stipulates the criteria of Independence & the company
should proposes to appoint Independent Director on its Board. As per the said Section 149, an Independent
Directors can hold office for a term up to 5 consecutive years on the Board of the Company. The Company has
already received their consents for their appointment along with declaration that they meet the criteria of
Independence U/s 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the above Directors possesses the requisite integrity, expertise and
experience and fulfil the criteria of Independence as specified under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended. Copies of the letter of appointment of above mentioned directors setting out the terms and conditions
are available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions No. 4,5,6,7 & 8 pertaining to the appointment of above
mentioned Non-Executive Independent Directors on the Board of the Company for the approval of the members.

Except, the above mentioned directors, none of the Directors, Key Managerial personnel or their relatives, are in
any way, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
‘] AR .\:| }:)_"
PURNIMA NIJHAWAN
COMPANY SECRETARY
M.NO.A32151

DATE: 29™ NOVEMBER, 2021
PLACE: NOIDA

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U72900UP2002PTC072950
Name of the company: EbixCash Private Limited
Registered office: Plot No. 122 & 123 NSEZ, Phase - II, Noida Gautam Buddha Nagar 201305.

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of .......coune shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

LNaNTe  essnssenirvsrassnsnas

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:.............., or failing him

2. Name: ...oovevneiniinnnene

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:..............., or failing him

3. Name: ...cccoceviniiiiniecnn
Address:

E-mail Id:
Signature:.........eeuns

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 19th Annual General Meeting of the
members of EbixCash Private Limited will be held on Tuesday, 30th November, 2021at shorter notice at Plot No. 122 & 123
NSEZ, Phase - 11, Noida Gautam Buddha Nagar 201305 at 06.40 PM. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. 1 2 .3 , 4 , 5 , 6 ;o T , 8
Affix
Signed this...... day of......... 20.... T—
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

NOTE: THIS FORM OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED AND DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-ll, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
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EBIXCASH
BOARD’S REPORT
To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 19*"Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended 31+ March, 2021.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGH PE RMAN FTH MPAN

The Financial results of the Company consolidated and standalone for the year 2020-21 are as under:-

Amount (in INR Lakh)
PARTICULARS FY 2020-21 FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-2020
(Standalone) (Standalone) (Consolidated) (Consolidated)
| I i
i Tcome (tnduging 33,735.66 39,034.39 4,31,687 2,34,452
other Income)
Total Expenses 15,796.18 21,090.86 3,93,290 2,00,622
f
Frofity (Loss) Betmty Tax 17,939.48 17,943.53 38,397 33,830
and Exceptional Items
Exceptional Items (Provision ) ) i i
for Doubtful Debts)
it/ (L d

st & ] e 17,939.48 17,943.53 38,397 33,830
after Exceptional Items
Less:
Current Tax 3,686.85 3,180.00 8917 8,764
Deferred Tax (1,190.58) (2,837.75) 6,470 754
e 15,443.21 17,601.28 23,010 24,312
from continuing operations
Profit/ (Loss) for the Year
from discontinued operations ) (5) ted)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 15,443.21 17,601.28 23,005 24,284
Total C hensi

WS SO e 15,472.32 17,559.05 23,013 24,062

ncome for the year
THE STA F T MPANY’ FAIRS/THE CHANGE IN T NATURE BUSINESS, IF ANY
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSI N OF PA

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year. The Highlights of the
Company’s performance are as under:

¢ The Company has Profit / loss of INR 15,443.21 Lakh on standalone basis in the financial year 315t March,
2021which was INR17,601.28 Lakh in the Previous Financial Year 315t March, 2020.

e The figures from consolidated basis are INR 23,005Lakh for the Financial Year 31t March, 2021 as compare
to INR24,284 Lakh for the Financial Year 315t March, 2020.

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETUR

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
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Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) for the financial
year ended 31sMarch, 2021, is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.ebixcash.com

DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, your directors deem it proper to preserve the resources of the
Company for its activities and therefore do not propose any dividend for the financial year ended 315tMarch,
2021.

THE AM TS, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSE ARRY T Y RESERVES;

During the financial year the company has transferred INR 15,443.21Lakhs to reserves.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
FROM THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DA F BOARD REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company. However,
following events has been taken post the closure of the financial year:

The Company in its Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 8thSeptember, 2021, split the denomination of its
share capital from INR 10 to INR 1 each per equity share. Accordingly, the total paid up share capital of the
Company is 23,43,520equity shares of INR 1 each aggregates to INR 23,43,520 (Rupees Twenty Three Lacs
Forty Three Thousand Five Hundred Twenty) only. Further, the members had also approved the shifting of
Registered Office of the company from the State of Uttar Pradesh to the National Capital Territory of Delhi
subject to the approval of Central Government.

ETAI F ID1 RE N

It does not have any Joint Ventures as required to be disclosed in terms of provisions of Section 134(3) (q) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Company has 28
(twenty eight) subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) and 1 (one) associate. The details,
performance and financial position of the Subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) and Associates are
given in Form AOC-1 enclosed as Annexure-L

SHARE CAPITAL
During the period under review, there is no change in the Share Capital of the Company.

However, after the closing of the financial year, the Company had split the denomination of its share capital
from INR 10 to INR 1 each per equity share.

IRECT AND KEY MANAGERIAL PE NNE

During the financial year 2020-21 the Board of Director of the Company was duly constituted. There was no
change in directorship of the Company.

However, after the closure of the financial year following changes has been took place:

The Board of Directors had appointed following Directors as Additional Directors (Non-Executive
Independent):

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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BIXCASH

S.No. | Name of the Directors DIN Date of appointment
1 Mr. Sethurathnam Ravi 00009790 25thMay, 2021
2 Mr. Sriprakash Kothari 06824003 25thMay, 2021
3 Mr. Pavan Bhalla 02058106 23rdJune, 2021
4 Mr. Neil David Eckert 07912965 23rdJune, 2021
5 Mr. Sunil Srivastav 00237561 2ndAugust, 2021

The Board has recommended their appointment as Non-Executive Independent Director(s) of the
Companyfor a period of 5 consecutive years. Their first term for five (5) years be computed from the date of
their initial appointment.

The Company Secretary, Mr. Rahul Chopra has resigned w.e.f. 1% November, 2021. Further, the Company has
appointed Ms. Purnima Nijhawan as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 10%
November, 2021.

Further, none of the directors of the Company is disqualified u/s 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 during
the year under report.

MEETINGS

During the year,9 (Nine) Board Meetings were held on 20/05/2020, 17/06/2020, 03/07/2020,07/09/2020,
27/10/2020, 17/11/2020, 29/12/2020, 22/01/2021 & 25/03/2021. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 31/12/2020.

2 § L . ] £ AL IV N
XTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETIN lTTEE EETIN HELD DURING FY 2 -21 AS PER
E 9 OF THE SECRETARIAL DARD ON ME F THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Name of Directors No. of meetings attended by Directors/ AGM CSR
No. of meeting in which entitled Attendance | Attendance
Mr. Robin Raina 9/9 No 2/2
Mr. Vikas Verma 9/9 Yes 2/2
Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru 9/9 Yes 2742
D RATI AN INDEPEN T DIRE R - APP ENT, IF

The Company does not fall under the class of company which are required to appoint Independent Directors
as per rule 4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.However, the Company
had appointed Independent Directors on their Board in respect of good Corporate Governance and the
Company has already received the declaration that they meet the criteria of Independence U/s 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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Pursuant to the provision of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 the particulars of loans, guarantees and
investment, if any, have been disclosed in the financial statements.

AUDITORS

M/s T. R. Chadha & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 06711N/N500028), resigned as
Statutory Auditors of the Company on 05t May, 2021.

To fill the Casual Vacancy caused by resignation of M/s T. R. Chadha & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 06711N/N500028),M/s Walker Chandiok& Co LLP Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 001076N/N500013) and M/s. K. G. Somani& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 006591N/N500377) were appointed as Joint Statutory Auditors in the Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting held on 18%"May, 2021 and they shall hold office up to the conclusion of the upcoming
Annual General Meeting and shall conduct the Statutory Audit for the financial year ended on 31¢* March,
2021.

Further, the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the appointments of M/s Walker
Chandiok& Co. LLP Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 001076N/N500013) and M/s. K. G.
Somani& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 006591N/N500377) as Joint Statutory
Auditors for a period of 5 years from conclusion of this 19t Annual General Meeting till the Conclusion of 24t
Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2025-26 subject to the approval of members in
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Auditors have confirmed that, their appointment, if made, would be in accordance with the Section 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and that they are not disqualified in terms of Section
141 of the Act.

B D’ ME NT DI 'R

The Auditors’ Report on the financial statements of the Company for the period starting from 1 April, 2020
to 315t March, 2021 does not contain any reservation, qualification, adverse remarks or disclaimer.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which
may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also
subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and
clearly spelled out in the said policy.

POSIT.

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended 31 March, 2021.
There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on 31stMarch, 2021.

DETAILS OF ITS NOT IN LIANCE H THE REMENTS OF T

Since the Company has not accepted any deposits for the period from 15*April, 2020 to 315t March, 2021, there
has been no non-compliance with the requirements of the Act.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRA R ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES R RED TO IN
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188;

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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The contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties during the year under review were in
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions as required under section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in form AOC-2 is not applicable.
None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with Company’s interest. The details
of the related party transaction during the year are mentioned in the notes to the financial statements for the
year ended 315t March, 2021.

CONSERVATION OF ENER TECHNOLOGY A RP AND FOREIGN EXCHAN ARNI AND

OQUTGO:

A. Conservation of energy The particulars as required under the provisions of
Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology
absorption have not been furnished considering the
nature of activities undertaken by the company during
the year under review.

Technology Absorption NIL

C. Foreign Exchange Outflow (in :NIL
terms of actual outflow)

D. Foreign Exchange Inflow (in :INR2,10,70,25,140
terms of actual inflow)

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFI AND MATERIAL ORD PASSED BY THE RE R RT.
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND PANY’ ERATI INF RE;

During the financial year 2020-21 under review no significant and material orders has been passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals, which can impact the going concern status and company’s operations in
future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCL RES

Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 not
applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL TR
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During

the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was
observed.

COST RECORDS

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

ECRETARIAL AUDIT

During the period under review the Company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of Secretarial
Audit pursuant to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards as required under Section 118(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF
THE COMPANY

The Company is doing the Business of IT and IT related Services and provide services related to development
of software’s, applications specifically for tour & travel companies including of management consultancy in the
field of tour & travel & to carry on business of Tour & Travel & allied business in India & abroad. The present
risks and anticipated future risks are reviewed by the management of the Company at regular intervals.There
are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to investment, financing and operations of the Company.

T MMITTE

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee comprises Mr. Robin Raina as the Chairman and Mr.
Vikas Verma and Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru as the Members of the Committee. During the year no changes took
place in the composition of the Committee.

The role of CSR Committee includes formulating and recommending to the Board the CSR Policy and activities
to be undertaken by the Company, recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities
of the Company, reviewing the performance of Company in the area of CSR.

During the financial year ended 31t March, 2021, the Committee met twice on 29t December, 2020 & 25t
March, 2021.

RPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILIT R EXPENDITURE

The Committee, inter alia, will monitor the CSR activities. The amount equal to 2% of the average net profit
for the past three financial years required to be spent on CSR activities.

Your Company has spent INR 2,030 Lakh towards the CSR expenditure through Pratibha Uthaan Rastriya
Vikas Sanstha (PUNARVAS), CSR Regd. No. CSR00007110 for the project ‘Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition’.

The Company has spent excess amount of INR 126.20 Lakh which can be set off in further years.

The Annual Report on CSR is enclosed as Annexure - IL
VIGIL MECHANISM

During the period under review the Company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of Rule-7 of
The Companies (Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
VENTION, PR IT E

The Company has placed Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. This policy provides for
e RiV4
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protection against sexual harassment of women at work place and for prevention and redressal of such
complaints.

There was no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2020-21.

DIRECT ' RESP TEME

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that-

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) thedirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER
THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVER

During the year ended on 31st March, 2021, no frauds reported to have been occurred, requiring reporting
under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE ON PURCHASE BY COMPANY OR GIVING OF LOANS BY IT FOR PURCHASE OF ITS SHARES

Pursuant to Sec 67 of Companies Act 2013, your Directors declare that Company has neither given loan to
employees to enable them to purchase shares of the company.

Not applicable.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement as required under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the subsidiaries of the
Company are annexed and forms an integral part of this Report. Consolidated Financial Statements prepared
in accordance with relevant Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
form part of the Annual Report and Accounts.

As per Rule 6 of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 and other applicable provisions, your Company has
consolidated financials of following Companies;

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-ll, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)

S. Name of the Company CIN Nature of relationship

no.

1 Ebix Travels Private Limited U63040KA2007PTC041672 Subsidiary Company

2 Ebix  Technologies  Private U72900PN2014PTC151798 Subsidiary Company
Limited

3 Ebix Vayam  Technologies U72300UP2016PTC077148 Subsidiary Company
Private Limited

4 Trimax IT Infrastructure & U30000MH1995PLC091944 Subsidiary Company
Services Limited

5 Zillious Solutions Private U72200UP2008PTC134580 Subsidiary Company
Limited

6 Ebix Bus Technologies Private U72900UP2018PTC105265 Subsidiary Company
Limited

7 EbixCash Global Services Private U72400KA1989PTC009832 Subsidiary Company
Limited

8 Ebix Payment Services Private U74999MH2006PTC160835 Subsidiary Company
Limited

9 Ebix Capital Exchange Private U65990UP2017PTC095621 Subsidiary Company
Limited

10 | Ebix Money Express Private U65100MH2013PTC246789 Subsidiary Company
Limited

11 | EbixPaytech Private Limited U74992MH2006PTC162868 Subsidiary Company

12 | Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited U63040WB1948PLC016503 Step-Down Subsidiary

13 | Leisure Corp Private Limited U63040UP2001PTC134122 Step-Down Subsidiary

14 | Ebix Tours & Travels Private U63040MH1991PTC063255 Step-Down Subsidiary
Limited

15 | PT Adya Tours Indonesia Foreign Company Step-Down Subsidiary

16 | Ebix Travels Middle East FZ Foreign Company Step-Down Subsidiary
LLC- Dubai

17 | Flight Raja Travels Singapore Foreign Company Step-Down Subsidiary
Pte. Ltd.

18 | Via Philippines Travel Foreign Company Step-Down Subsidiary
Corporation

19 | EbixCash Financial Technologies | U72200MH1999PTC119143 Step-Down Subsidiary
Private Limited

20 | Miles Software Solution FZ-LLC Foreign Company Step-Down Subsidiary

21 | Miles Software Solution Inc Foreign Company Step-Down Subsidiary

22 | Trimax Datacenter Services U72200MH2008PLC184708 Step-Down Subsidiary
Limited

23 | EbixCash World Money Limited U67190MH1999PLC119009 Step-Down Subsidiary

24 | Delphi World Money Limited L65990MH1985PLC037697 Step-Down Subsidiary

25 | Routier Operations Consulting U60300UP2018PTC133728 Step-Down Subsidiary
Private Limited

26 | Ebix Cabs Private Limited U63090UP2015PTC070904 Step-Down Subsidiary

27 | Buyforex India Limited U74999MH2016PLC273638 Step-Down Subsidiary

28 | Krish & Ram Forex Limited U67120KA2003PTC031589 Step-Down Subsidiary

29 | Marketplace Ebix Technology U72900MH2018PTC307446 Associate
Services Private Limited o]

T:+91-120-4688400 | F: +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com
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Your Company had complied with all applicable provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and Foreign
Exchange Management Act (“FEMA") 1999 in relation to downstream investments.

Further in compliance with the FEMA requirement your Company has obtained a certificate from the
statutory auditor of the Company in relation to the downstream investment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their thanks for the co-operation, assistance, support and guidance
extended by the Bankers, Central and State Government, Local Authorities and other regulatory authorities.
The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable patronage, cooperation and goodwill received by
it from clients, business associates and our most valued shareholders.

The Directors also place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of the Company for their hard

work, dedication and commitment. The enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of the employees have enabled the
Company to remain at the forefront of the industry.
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ANNEXURE - 11
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR

1. Abriefoutline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed
to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programmes.

Corporate Social Responsibility is an integral part of our business. We have embedded CSR in the
organizational culture and the same is reflected from the company’s ambition statement.

In this era of Globalisation, liberalization and advances in communication technology, there is an alarming
increase in the awareness of the CSR throughout the World. We firmly believe that ‘charity begins at home’
and if we want a better, safer, cleaner and healthy environment then we must take an initiative, first step to
begin our journey towards striking a balance between the social needs, economic development and
eco-friendly environment through various CSR activities. Every individual has inter alia the Right to Life,
Right to live with dignity, Right to education, Right to clean and healthy environment which are engraved in
the Constitution of India. The responsibility is cast upon the Government to ensure that these Rights are
protected and are not exploited. We realize that this responsibility must be shared by each and every
individual, especially by corporate entities to eradicate hunger, poverty, upliftment of the downtrodden
society, provide education and protect the environment. We will strive to emerge as one of the best
Corporate Citizens.

The CSR Policy laid down by the company ensures that the:

¢ (SR agenda is integrated with the business

e Focused efforts are made in the identified community development areas to achieve the expected
outcomes

e Supportin nation-building through CSR activities

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S. Name of Director Designation/ Number of | Number of meetings
No. Nature of Meetings of CSR | of CSR Committee
directorship Committee held | attended during the
during the year year
1 Mr. Robin Raina Chairman 2 2
2 Mr. Vikas Verma Member 2 2
3 Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru Member 2 2

3. The CSR committee composition, CSR Policy and CSR Projects can be find on website: www.ebixcash.com

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report). NA

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any.

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh) .
T-+91-120-4688400 | F : +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com CIN : U72900UP2002PTC072950



biﬁf"‘., CASH

S.No | Financial | Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be setoff for the
Year preceding financial years (INR in financial year, if any (INR in lakh)
lakh)
1 2020-21 - 126.20

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - INR 12059.13 Lakh.

7. (@) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - INR 241.18 Lakh
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years- NIL
(c) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year, if any-NIL
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c) - INR 241.18 Lakh

8.  (a) Details of CSR spend for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent in Amount Unspent (INR in Lakh)
Financial Year Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund
(INR in lakh) Unspent CSR Account as per specified under Schedule VII as per
section 135(6). second proviso to section 135(5).
INRin Date of transfer Name of INR in Date of
Lakh the Lakh transfer
Fund
2030 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
Na Item L Locatio Proj Amo Am Amou Mode of Mode of
r{ me from oc | nofthe ect unt oun nt Impleme | Impleme
4 of the al project dur alloc | t transf | ntation ntation
N| the list ar atio ated spe erred Direct -
o| pro of e St D n for nt to (Yes/No) Through
ject | activ | a ae ) the in Unsp Impleme
ities x| ® 5 proj | the ent nting
in es k ect curr CSR Agency
Sche / r (INR ent Accou Name CSR
dule | N ’ in fina | ntfor Registra
VIl 0) - Lak ncia | the tion
to t h) 1 proje No.
the Yea ctas
Act. r per
(IN Sectio
R in n
Lak 135(6
h) )
(INR
in
Lakh)
NIL

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)

T:+91-120-4688400 | F : +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com

CIN : U72900UP2002PTC072950



EBIx

Sr | Nam | Item Loc Location of | Amoun | Mode of Mode of
. e of | from al the project. t spent Implemen Implementation -
N the the list are Stat | Distri for the tation Through
0 proj of a " et project | Direct Implementing
ect activiti (Ye (INRin | (Yes/No) Agency
esin s/ lakh) Name CSR
Schedu | No) Registr
le VII ation
to the No.
Act
1 | Eradic I Yes Del New 2030 No Pratibha CSR0O00
ating hi Delhi Uthaan 07110
hunge Rastriya
) Vikas
pover Sanstha
ty and (PUNARV
malnu AS)
trition
(d)Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8a+8b+8c+8d): INR2030 Lakh
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:INR126.20 Lakh
S. No. Particular INR in Lakhs
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)* 1903.80
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 2030.00
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 126.20
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years, if any
(V) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years|(iii)-(iv)] 126.20
*Including Previous Shortfalls.
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding financial years:
Sl Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any Amount
No. Financial transferre spentin fund specified under Schedule remaining
Year. dto the VII as per section 135(6), if to be spent
Unspent reporting any. in
CSR Financial succeeding
Account Year (INR Name Amount Date of financial
under in Lakhs) of the (INRin transfe years. (INR
section Fund Lakh) r in Lakh)
135 (6)
(INRin
Lakh)
1. 2019-20 - 259.72 - - - -
2. 2018-19 - 335.15 - - - -
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3. 2017-18 - 155.85 - - -

4. 2016-17 = 250.75 - - -

5. 2015-16 - 311.17 - - -

6. 2014-15 - 349.97 - - -
TOTAL - 1662.62 - . - -
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7 (8) 9
SL Proj Name Financi Project Total Amount Cumulati Status
No. ect of the al Year duratio amount spent ve of the

ID. Projec in n allocate on the amount project
t. which d for project spent at - Comp-

the the in the the end of leted
project project reportin reporting /Ongoin
was (INRin g Financial g
comm- Lakh) Financi Year (INR
enced al Year in Lakh)

(INR in

Lakh)

NIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) - NIL
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. - NIL

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,

their address etc. - NIL

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of

the capital asset). - NIL

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per

section 135(5). - NIL

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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OBINRAINA ’ VIKAS V
CHAIRMAN MEMBER
DIN 00475045 DIN: 03511116

DATE: 30™ NOVEMBER, 2021
PLACE: NOIDA
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ANNEXURE-I
Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures
Part “A”": idiari

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR)

J

Sl No. Particulars Details
Ebix Ebix Ebix Vayam Trimax IT
Travels Technologies | Technologies | Infrastructure
1 Name of the subsidiary
Private Private Private & Services
Limited Limited Limited Limited
1 2 3 4
Reporting period for the subsidiary
1st April 2020 to 315 March 2021
2 concerned, if different from the
holding company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate
as on the last date of the relevant INR INR INR INR
) Financial year in the case of foreign (Lakh) (Lakh) (Lakh) (Lakh)
subsidiaries
4 Share capital 4,634.86 612 1 7,500
5 Reserves & surplus 15,648.06 20,868.39 (7,168.30) (1,973.76)
6 Total assets 65,938.49 37,459.02 20,047.28 21,843.61
7 Total Liabilities 65,938.49 37,459.02 20,047.28 21,843.61
8 Investments 12,401.52 15,269.65 - 2.85
9 Turnover 2,946.27 13,269.67 401.40 11,410.60
10 Profit before taxation (1,718.10) 4,858.58 3,261.84 2024.21
11 Exceptional Items - - . 1,52,004.79
12 Provision for taxation 521.15 1,685.78 3.45 -
13 Profit after taxation (2,239.25) 3,172.80 3,258.39 15,40,029
14 Proposed Dividend = - -
f shareholdin 100
15 % of shareholding 100 51 )\?‘,‘3_.:‘3)1\
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SL No. | Particulars Details
Zillious Ebix Bus EbixCash Global | Ebix Payment
Solution Technologies Services Private Services
il Name of the subsidiary Private Private Limited Limited Private
Limited Limited
5 6 7 8
Reporting period for the

subsidiary concerned, if different
2 1=t April 2020 to 31t March 2021
from the holding company’s

reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange
rate as on the last date of the INR INR INR INR
: relevant Financial year in the case (Lakh) (IN‘000) (in Lakh) (in Lakh)
of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital 19.81 100.00 150.72 1687.71
(27,523.17)
5 Reserves & surplus 3,146.83 1944.07 9,878.03
24,338.25
6 Total assets 3,589.91 376.42 4847.02
376.42 24,338.25
7 Total Liabilities 3,589.91 4847.02
8 Investments 81.93 - - 20.14
9 Turnover 1,057.16 - 5048.93 3,16,023.50
10 Profit before taxation 329.06 (14,078.83) 100.56 994.73
11 Provision for taxation 86.93 - 137.74 249.07
12 Profit after taxation 242.12 (14,078.83) -37.18 745.66
13 Proposed Dividend - 2 = -
14 % of shareholding 80 60 70 57.89

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-I, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh) A
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Sl. No. | Particulars Details
Ebix Capital Ebix Money Ebix Paytech EbixCash
Exchange Express Private Private World Money
1 Name of the subsidiary
Private Limited Limited Limited
Limited
9 10 11 12
Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned, if
2 1st April 2020 to 31t March 2021
different from the holding
company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the last
INR INR INR INR
3 date of the relevant Financial
(IN ‘000) (in Lakh) (in Lakh) (in Lakh)
year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
4 Share capital 600.00 3,095.46 511 678.94
5 Reserves & surplus (451.12) 46,493.06 43,865.52 78,407.92
6 Total assets 437.17 72,514.80 1,21,188.91 1,48,829.86
7 Total Liabilities 437.17 72,514.80 1,21,188.91 1,48,829.86
8 Investments - 33.25 120,950 1,01,035.14
9 Turnover - 6,162.27 43.44 8,271.60
10 Profit before taxation (115.63) 3,220.55 -692.96 3,460.89
11 Provision for taxation - 4,797.23 - 2,283.46
12 Profit after taxation (115.63) (1576.68) (692.96) 1,177.43
13 Proposed Dividend - - - -
14 % of shareholding 100 64.86 100 100

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
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s:;. Particulars Details
Delphi World Routier Ebix Cabs Buyforex Krish &
Money Limited Operations Private India Ram
1 —— Consulting Limited Limited Forex
subsidiary
Private Limited
Limited
13 14 15 16 17
Reporting period for
the subsidiary
5 concerned, if different 1st April 2020
from the holding to 315t March 2021
company'’s reporting
period
Reporting currency
and Exchange rate as
on the last date of the INR INR INR INR INR
2 relevant Financial (in Lakh) (in Lakh) (‘000) (in Lakh) (in Lakh)
year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4 | Share capital 1,112.79 1 SEe o 3500
5 | Reserves & surplus 17303.14 (1,315.41) (31,063.96) (1,154.08) (10.40)
6 | Total assets 27034.24 1,068.87 7,368.19 55.37 25.22
7 | Total Liabilities 27034.24 1,068.87 L 5537 2522
8 Investments 27.43 - - - -
Turnover 11,111.54 970.22 26,130.29 90.00 0.70
10 | Profit before taxation 5,796.23 1,121.37 (8,593.23) (32.5) (5.69)
11 | Provision for taxation 1,718.42 - Bt 0.02
12 | Profit after taxation 4,077.81 1,121.37 (8,593.23) (29.00) (5.71)
13 | Proposed Dividend - - - - -
14 | % of shareholding 89.94 67 70 100 100

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh) _
T:+91-120-4688400 | F : +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com CIN - U72900UP2002PTCO072950
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Sl. No. | Particulars Details
EbixCash Ebix Travel & | Leisure Corp | Ebix Tours Trimax
Financial Holidays Private & Travels Datacenter
1 Name of the subsidiary Technologies Limited Limited Private Services
Private Limited Limited
Limited
18 19 20 21 22
Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned, if
2 15t April 2020 to 31 March 2021
different from the holding
company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the last
INR INR INR INR INR
3 date of the relevant Financial
(In Lakh) (In Lakh) (In Lakh) (in‘000) (In Lakh)
year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
4 Share capital 12.92 425.00 50.00 290.73 1800
5 Reserves & surplus 10,950.68 (7,191.66) 197.23 (757.75) -2072.48
6 Total assets 14,957.70 6,702.34 1,440.98 2,020.75 917.48
7 Total Liabilities 14,957.70 6,702.34 1,440.98 2,020.75 917.48
8 Investments 710.42 1,424.92 2.07 - e
9 Turnover 5,838.2 524.90 90.07 266.81
1,260.85
10 | Profit before taxation 2,763.12 (2,446.70) (72.95) (150.08) -98.11
11 Exceptional Items = . - - 3,906.60
12 Provision for taxation 782.86 - (39.82) (1.96) -
(33.14)
13 Profit after taxation 1,980.26 (2,446.70) (148.12) 3,808.49
14 Proposed Dividend - - - = i
15 % of shareholding 100% 100% 100

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
T:+91-120-4688400 | F: +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com
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EBIXCASH

Particulars Amount in SGD Amount in INR

(Based on Audited Financial)

1 Name of the subsidiary Flight Raja Travels
Singapore Pte Ltd
Sr. No. 23
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary April, 2020 to March, 2021
concerned, if different from the holding (Same as Holding Company’s reporting period)

company's reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate | For Balance Sheet Items used -Rs. 54.357 Per SGD as on
as on the last date of the relevant | 31st Mar 2021, and for Profit and Loss account used Rs.

Financial year in the case of foreign | 54.2005 per SGD, being the Average Rate from 1st April,

subsidiaries 2020 to 31st March 2021

4 Share capital 47,00,000 25,54,77,900
5 Reserves & surplus 37,09,290 20,16,25,877
6 Total assets 1,02,52,642 55,73,02,861
7 Total Liabilities 1,02,52,642 55,73,02,861
8 Investments 45,00,000 24,46,06,500
9 Turnover 2,52,735 1,36,98,363
10 Profit before taxation (32,272) (17,49,159)
11 Provision for taxation - -

12 Profit after taxation (32,272) (17,49,159)
13 Proposed Dividend - -

14 % of shareholding 100 100

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

== - - e T

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
T:+91-120-4688400 | F: +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com

CIN : U72900UP2002PTC072950



EBIXCASH

Particulars Amount in IDR Amount in INR
(Based on Audited Financial) Lakhs

1 Name of the subsidiary Pt Adya Tours (Indonesia)
Sr. No. 24

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary April, 2020 to March, 2021
concerned, if different from the holding (Same as Holding Company’s reporting period)
company's reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate | For Balance Sheet Items used - Rs 0.0050 Per IDR as on
as on the last date of the relevant | 31st Mar 2021, and Profit and Loss Accounts items at
Financial year in the case of foreign | Rs 0.0051 per IDR being the Average Rate from 1st
subsidiaries April, 2020 to 31st March 2021

4 Share capital 2,538 12.69

5 Reserves & surplus 42,067 210.335

6 Total assets 82,109 410.545

7 Total Liabilities 82,109 410.545

8 Investments -

9 Turnover 10,808 55.121

10 Profit before taxation (6,450) (32.895)

11 Provision for taxation - -

12 Profit after taxation (6,450) (32.895)

13 Proposed Dividend - -

14 % of shareholding 51 51

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-ll, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)
T:+91-120-4688400 | F: +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com

CIN : U72900UP2002PTC072950



EBIX ¢

Particulars Amount in AED Amount in INR
(Based on Audited Financial)

1 Name of the subsidiary Ebix Travels Middle East FZ-LLC
Sr. No.

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary April, 2020 to March, 2021
concerned, if different from the holding (Same as Holding Company’s reporting period)
company's reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate | For Balance Sheet Items Exchange rate used - Rs
as on the last date of the relevant | 19.9195 Per AED and for P&L line items, Exchange
Financial year in the case of foreign | rate used is INR 20.1547 per AED , being the Average
subsidiaries Rate from 1st April, 2020 to 31st March 2021

4 Share capital 4,00,000 79,67,800

5 Reserves & surplus 25,08,851 4,99,75,057

6 Total assets 63,01,325 12,55,19,243

7 Total Liabilities 63,01,325 12,55,19,243

8 Investments - -

9 Turnover 1,14,04,496 22,98,54,196

10 Profit before taxation 4,11,914 83,02,003.1

11 Provision for taxation - -

12 Actuarial gain (losses) - -

13 Profit after taxation 4,11,914 83,02,003.1

14 Proposed Dividend - -

15 % of shareholding 100 100

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-ll, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)

T:+91-120-4688400 | F : +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com
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EBIXC

Particulars Amount in PHP Amount in INR
(Based on Audited Financial)
1 Name of the subsidiary Via Philippines Travel Corporation
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Flight Raja Travels
Singapore Pte. Ltd.)

Sr. No. 26

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary April, 2020 to March, 2021
concerned, if different from the holding (Same as Holding Company’s reporting period)
company'’s reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate | For Balance Sheet Items Exchange rate used - Rs 1.5081
as on the last date of the relevant | Per PHP and for P&L line items, Exchange rate used is
Financial year in the case of foreign | INR 1.3783 per PHP, being the Average Rate from 1st
subsidiaries April, 2020 to 31st March 2021

4 Share capital 4,00,00,000 6,03,24,000

5 Reserves & surplus 21,82,52,753 32,91,46,977

6 Total assets 85,77,73,930 129,36,08,864

74 Total Liabilities 85,77,73,930 129,36,08,864

8 Investments - -

9 Turnover 5,86,50,293 8,08,37,698.8

10 Profit before taxation (17,35,763) (23,92,402.1)

11 Provision for taxation * -

12 Actuarial gain (losses) - -

13 Profit after taxation (27,94,127) (38,51,145.2)

14 Proposed Dividend -

15 % of shareholding 100 100

EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

-

D

H

Registered Office : Plot No. 122 & 123, NSEZ, Phase-Il, Noida-201305(Uttar Pradesh)

T:+91-120-4688400 | F: +91-120-2460870 | E : info@ebixcash.com
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Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary Miles Software Solution Miles Software
FZ-LLC Solution Inc.
Sr. no. 27 28
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary April, 2020 to March, 2021 | April, 2020 to March,
concerned, if different from the holding 2021

company’s reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on Reporting Currency - AED | Reporting Currency -

the last date of the relevant Financial year in Exchange Rate - Rs. 19.94/ | PHP Exchange Rate -

the case of foreign subsidiaries AED Rs.1.51/ PHP

4 Share capital 9,97,000 57,380,000

5 Reserves & surplus 15,92,99,404 43,769,958
6 Total assets 18,97,95,660 410,944,129
7 Total Liabilities 18,97,95,660 410,944,129
8 Investments - -

9 Turnover 27,79,29,822 94,777,075
10 Profit before taxation 6,25,86,496 9,477,812
11 Provision for taxation - 2,487,926
12 Profit after taxation 6,25,86,496 6,989,887

13 Proposed Dividend -
14 % of shareholding 100 100

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. NIL

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD \ 1
FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
: w b

1 L/\-& %’J— ’
ROBIN RAINA . VIKAS VERMA SATYA BUSHAN KOTRU
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 00475045 } DIN: 03511116 DIN: 01729176
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SUMIT KHADRIA PURNIMA NIJHAWAN
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EBIX CASH

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of associates/eint Ventures Marketplace Ebix Technology Services
Private Limited

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March, 2021

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on 5,000

the year end (31.03.2021)

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 50,000

Extend of Holding% 50

Description of how there is significant influence The Company hold 50% Equity Shares of

Marketplace Ebix Technology Services

Private Limited

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 1,74,74,504

audited Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year 2,83,557

Considered in Consolidation 1,41,778.5

Not Considered in Consolidation 1,41,778.5

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. (NA)
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. (NA)

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.
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FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED \
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